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Hearing RE: Oder to Show Cause Why Court Shoul d Not | npose
Sanctions Pursuant to Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 9011

Agai nst Pabl o E. Bustos, Esq.

(CC. Doc. No. 8208) ResCap Liquidating Trust's Eighty-Fourth
Omi bus Qobjection to dains (1) Reducing and Allowi ng d ains
and (I1) Redesignating, Reducing, and Allowing Cains Filed by
Joseph A. Shifer on Behalf of ResCap Liquidating Trust.

(Doc. No. 8343, 8349, 7736, 7817, 7824, 7967) Tel ephonic Status
Conference RE: Cdain(s) of Maria M and El da Thonpson.

(CC. Doc# 7990) Adjourned Hearing RE: Mdtion for Qojection to
Clai m(s) Number 2397.

(CC. Doc# 8042) ResCap Borrower Cains Trust's Ei ghty-Second
Omi bus Gojection to Cains (No Liability Borrower C ains).

(CC. Doc# 7760) Pre-Trial Conference RE: (Objection of the
ResCap Borrower O ains Trust to O ai m Nunber 5067.

15-01044-mg: Pre-Trial Conference.
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2| APPEARANCES:
3| MORRI SON & FOERSTER LLP
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5 250 West 55th Street
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8| BY: JORDAN A. W SHNEW ESQ
9 NOCRVAN S. ROSENBAUM ESQ
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11
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BUSTOS & ASSOCI ATES, P.C.
Attorneys for Conrad Burnett, Jr.
225 Br oadway
39t h Fl oor
New Yor k, NY 10007

BY: PABLO E. BUSTGCS, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT:
GAENDELL L. PHI LPOT, Party Pro Se
HEROLD GAY, Party Pro Se (TELEPHON CALLY)
DEANNA HORST, Senior Director of dains, ResCap
( TELEPHONI CALLY)

KATHY PRI ORE, ESQ , Associate Counsel, ResCap Liquidating

Trust ( TELEPHONI CALLY)
JOHN E. SATTERWHI TE, Party Pro Se ( TELEPHONI CALLY)
KENNETH C. THOMAS, Party Pro Se ( TELEPHONI CALLY)
ELDA THOWSQN, Party Pro Se, Maria M Thonpson

( TELEPHONI CALLY)
STEVEN D. RICGEL, Party Pro Se ( TELEPHONI CALLY)

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document
Pg 7 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

1 PROCEEDI NGS

2 THE COURT: You may be seated. W're here in

3|| Residential Capital, number 12-12020.

4 M. Rosenbaum

5 MR. ROSENBAUM  Good norning, Your Honor. Norm

6 || Rosenbaum Morrison & Foerster, for the ResCap Borrower C ains
7|/ Trust and the ResCap Liquidating Trust.

8 Your Honor, the first matter on the agenda is at page
9|/ 6, num-- excuse nme, Il. It's the order to show cause why the
10| Court should not inpose sanctions pursuant to Federal Rule of
11| Bankruptcy Procedure 9011 agai nst Pablo E. Bustos, Esquire.

12|/ That's docket nunber 8207. |'mnot sure if M. Bustos is in

13|| the court or --

14 THE COURT: M. Bustos, are you present?

15 M. Bustos is not present in court. M. Bustos called
16 || ny chanbers several days ago, said he's noved to Arizona and

17 || asked permi ssion to appear by tel ephone. He was

18| directed -- the answer to that was no.

19 The order to show cause in this matter was entered on
20|| February 26th, 2014. | won't read the entire order, but it was
21| an order to show cause why Court should not inpose sanctions

22 || pursuant to Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 9011 agai nst
23| Pablo E. Bustos, Esquire. The |ast paragraph of the order on
24 || page 4 provide that -- ordered that -- "ordered that Bustos and
25| counsel for the Trust shall appear in person at the hearing on
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1| March 31, 2015"

2 The order to show cause al so, on page 4, reads as

3| follows: "Ordered that on or before 5 p.m, Mrch 13, 2015,

4| Bustos shall file a response to this order explaining why cause
5|/ exists such that the Court should not inpose sanctions agai nst
6/ him Bustos' response shall address, as this Court has done in
7|/ this order and its opinion, each of the eleven affirmative

8|/ defenses asserted in the opposition, explaining why each

9|| affirmative defense does not constitute a violation of

10|| Bankruptcy Rule 9011."

11 Bustos filed a response. |It's dated March 13, 2015.
12| He failed to address, as directed by the -- the Court had

13| directed himto address each of the affirmative defenses to

14| establish why he didn't violate Rule 9011. Wth respect to

15| each one, he failed to do so. He's also failed to appear

16 || today.

17 On February 26th, 2014, the Court entered its

18| menorandum of opinion and order sustaining, in part, and

19| overruling, in part, the ResCap Borrower Clains Trust's

20|| objection to claimnunbers 345 and 3743, filed by Conrad B.

21| Burnett, Jr. That nenorandum of opinion addressed the Trust's
22 || objection to Burnett's clains, specifically addressed each of
23| the eleven affirmative defenses that Bustos asserted in his

24 || opposition to the objection to Burnett's cl ai ns.

25 In page 16 of that opinion, the Court stated as
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1| follows: 1in any event -- "In any event, Burnett or, rather,

2|l his attorney fails to establish that any of the affirmative

3|| defenses actually support the clains; not one provides even an
4 inkling of a viable formof relief. The Court concludes that
5/ the affirmati ve defenses are frivol ous, untinely,

6|/ unsubstantiated by the evidence in the record before the Court
7|l and/or unsupported by current or applicable |law, existing |aw
8|/ or by a nonfrivolous argunment for the extension, nodification
9| or reversal or existing law or the establishment of new | aw
10 "It is evident that Burnett's attorney did not

11| adequately research these defenses and has attenpted to throw
12| anything at the wall in the hopes that sonething may sti ck.

13| Needless to say, nothing sticks.” And obviously, the opinion
14| goes on fromthere.

15 So the argument to show cause incorporated the opinion
16| fromwhich |I've just quoted. Bustos' response to the order to
17|/ show cause -- | should say, in addition to his response, which
18| is the "Affirmation of Pablo E. Bustos in Support of D sm ssal
19| of Sanctions Mtion", he also provided a declaration of Dennis
20| J. Huelbig, HUE-L-B-1-G, Jr., in support of dism ssal of an
21| order to show cause as to Attorney Pabl o E. Bustos, Esg.

22 In addition, filed on the docket is a letter from M.
23| Burnett, dated March 25th, 2015. |If M. Bustos was here, |

24| would be inquiring, because M. Burnett indicated that he

25| retained a firmcalled New Research Services out of Las Vegas
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1| to create and process the clainms and necessary paperworKk.

2| firmis a paralegal firmthat clains to be famliar with

3|| Federal Bankruptcy procedure. New Research Services is owned

4| and operated by one person, Dennis Huelbirg, Jr. (sic).

5 "I was told in August by New Research Services that

6|/ needed an attorney specialized in bankruptcy to collect and

7| process the proofs of clains. | agreed to the suggestion and

8|/ paid New Research Services for an attorney in the pleadi ngs

9| required under the Federal Bankruptcy procedure. | have spent
10| over 11,000 dollars for paperwork and attorney services to

11| date. | have requested from M. Bustos an invoice for services
12| rendered and, to date, have not received an invoice wth

13| billable hours. M. Bustos clains he has not been enough noney
14| by New Research Services yet, yet | was billed for over forty
15| hours of |egal work."

16 That's on the docket as well.

17 The Court finds and concl udes that Pablo E. Bustos has
18| violated Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 9011(b) of 9011.
19| And 9011(b) provides that the Court may, on its own initiative,
20| enter an order describing the specific conduct that appears to
21| violate (b) and directing an attorney, law firmor party to
22 || show cause why it has not violated (b) with respect thereto.
23| That's what the order to show cause did. The order to show
24 || cause incorporated the opinion that 1've referred to.
25 Bust os' response failed to do what he was directed to
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1| do, nanely address each of the affirmative defenses that were

2| asserted in the opposition to the objection to the -- the -- to
3| Burnett's clains. The Court finds and concl udes that Bustos

4| has violated Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 9011(Db).

5| failure to appear today, as ordered by the Court, also violates
6|/ the Bankruptcy Rules and is subject to sanction.

7 The Court will enter an order inposing sanctions in

8|/ the anmount of 1,000 dollars for each of the eleven affirmative
9| defenses that were inproperly asserted, so that's a total

10|/ 11,000 dollars. In addition, the Court will enter an

11 || additional sanction in the amount of 2,500 dollars agai nst

12| Bustos for failure to appear today, as he was ordered today.

13| So in total, sanctions in the anmount of 13,500 dollars payable
14| to the clerk of the Court will be entered agai nst Bustos with
15|/ an order that he pay the clerk within fourteen days fromthe

16| entry of the order.

17 (Pause)

18 THE COURT: Al right. That's going to be the Court's
19| disposition of the order to show cause and an additi onal
20|| sanction as a result of Bustos' failure to appear today.
21 MR ROSENBAUM  Thank you, Your Honor.
22 Your Honor, the next matter on the agenda is at page
23| 7. It's Ill. This is a pre-trial -- scheduled pre-trial
24 || conference in adversary proceeding 15-01044. 1t's Burnett v.
25| Residential Capital, LLC. That was also filed by --
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1 THE COURT: M. Bustos.

2 MR. ROSENBAUM -- M. Bustos on behal f of M.

3| Burnett.

4 Your Honor, as we addressed in our response to the

5|/ order to show cause, this is an entirely frivol ous conpl aint.

6| W did invoke the suppl enental adversary procedures. W have

7|/ had at | east phone calls to M. Bustos, but we have not heard

8|/ back fromhim Once --

9 THE COURT: Were you aware he noved to Arizona?

10 MR ROSENBAUM | wasn't. | don't knowif M. Wshnew
11| was.

12 MR WSHNEW | can only say -- Your Honor, Jordan

13| Wshnew, ResCap Borrower Clains Trust -- | received a voi cenail
14| from M. Bustos |ast evening indicating he was com ng back from
15| Arizona. | wasn't aware that he had actually noved to Arizona,
16|/ so the answer being no, Your Honor.

17 MR. ROSENBAUM  Thank you.

18 I n any event, had he spoken to us, we woul d have asked
19/ himto just voluntarily dismss this conplaint. |If he's not

20|| prepared to conmply with the adversary procedures, then we could
21| nove to dismss it as well. W'd obviously prefer not to incur
22 || that expense.

23 THE COURT: Well, M. Rosenbaum you'll decide how the
24 || Trust w shes to proceed. | would certainly point out that Rule
25| 9011(c)(1)(A) sets forth the procedure to be followed. If
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party wi shes to seek sanctions, | won't comrent about the

subst ance of the adversary proceeding conplaint that's been
filed. If you wish to proceed under 9011(c)(1)(A), in part,
the notion for sanctions may not be filed with or presented to
the Court unless -- within twenty-one days after service of the
notion or sone other period as the Court may prescribe the
chal | enge paper claimdefense, contention, allegation or denial
Is not wthdrawn or appropriately corrected. | won't read on.

So there's a procedure. The matter was set for a case
managenent conference today. M. Bustos has failed to appear
for it. Was he notified that the conference was going forward?

MR. ROSENBAUM  Yes.

THE COURT: Al right. An additional sanction will be
entered against M. Bustos in the anount of 2,500 dollars for
failure to appear for the case nmanagenment conference
in -- what's the adversary proceedi ng nunber?

MR. ROSENBAUM  15-1 -- 15-01044.

THE COURT: A separate order will be entered on
sanctions and that it will be incorporated into the sane order.

M. Bustos is not having a good day.

MR ROSENBAUM  Thank you, Your Honor. We'll| decide
how to proceed on the adversary.

Just lastly, Your Honor -- | mean, we are, obviously,
cogni zant of your -- of the order that you did enter on the

clainms objection, and we would |like to have a dialogue with M.
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1|| Burnett.

2 THE COURT: He's represented by counsel.

3 MR. ROSENBAUM  Thank you.

4 THE COURT: | can't help you on that one. | -- you
5/ undoubtedly saw the letter that M. Burnett filed with the

6| Court.

7 MR. ROSENBAUM  Thank you, Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: "I would ask the Court to keep Pabl o

9| Bustos as my attorney of record to finish the case for the
10| timely proofs of claim 245 and 3743."

11 MR. ROSENBAUM W'l | respect his decision, and we'll
12| try to reach out to M. Bustos, Your Honor.

13 Your Honor, the next matter of agenda is IV. |It's the
14| ResCap Liquidating Trust's eighty-fourth omibus objection,
15/ 1'1l cede the podiumto Kraner Levin.

16 THE COURT:  Sure.

17 MR ALLARD: Good norning, Your Honor. Nathani al
18| Allard of Kranmer Levin Naftalis & Frankel for the ResCap

19| Liquidating Trust.

20 | m here on the eighty-fourth ommi bus objection to
21| clainms, which --

22 THE COURT: Eighty-fourth or eighty-second?

23 MR ALLARD: Eighty-fourth. W're at page 7 of the
24 || agenda - -

25 THE COURT: Sorry.
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1 MR, ALLARD: -- [|V.

2 THE COURT: Al right, go ahead.

3 MR ALLARD: Sure. It's the eighty-fourth omi bus

4| objection to the clains, which the liquidating trust filed on
5/ February 26th, 2015, and it can be found at ECF nunber 8208.
6 THE COURT: (kay.

7 MR. ALLARD: Pursuant to the objection, the

8|/ liquidating trust seeks to reduce and allow certain cl ai ns.

9| have already resolved or adjourned certain of the clains

10| subject to the objection, and no responses were filed. So we
11| are going forward today solely with respect to four clains

12| filed by Wlls Fargo Bank, and that is clai mnunber 7359, 7360,
13| 7366 and 7373. And we woul d just request entry of an order
14| reducing and allowng the -- those Wl ls Fargo cl ai ns subj ect
15| to the objection.

16 THE COURT: Now, is it -- mnmy understanding, it's going
17| forward on an uncontested basis?

18 MR ALLARD: That's correct. |It's uncontested.

19 THE COURT: So is there anyone present on -- in the
20| courtroomor in the tel ephone for Wells Fargo?

21 Just to advise me -- tell me, what -- you've reached
22| an agreement with Wells?

23 MR ALLARD: No, we were in contact with counsel

24| Wells Fargo prior to and the day of filing the objection.

25 THE COURT:  Yes.
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MR ALLARD: And we informed them of our intentions,
and they did not file a response. And we interpret that as
they are accepting of the reduced and all ow of the claimwould
be one cl ai magai nst Residential Funding Conpany for 50,541
dol l ars and a cl ai m agai nst GVAC Mortgage in the anmount of
$7,903. 24, and the other two clains wuld be disallowd and
expunged.

THE COURT: So -- all right. Since they don't have
their counsel, they didn't file anything, let ne just nmake sone
recitals. Through the objection, the Trust seeks to reduce and
allow four clains filed by Wells Fargo because they allegedly
overstate the value owed and should, therefore, be reduced. In
Its capacity as custodian of certain nortgage backed security
trusts, warehousing facilities, pools of nortgage |oans and
ot her financing arrangements, Wells Fargo filed clai mnunber
7359 agai nst debtor Residential Capital, LLC, claimnunber 7360
agai nst debtor Residential Funding Conpany; claimnunber 7366
agai nst debtor GVAC Mortgage, LLC and clai m nunber 7373 agai nst
debt or Executive Trustee Services, |nc.

According to the Trust, the Wlls Fargo clains are
based on custodi al agreenents with the debtors and Wl ls Fargo,
and the debtors entered into a stipulation whereby all of Wlls
Fargo's potential custodial clainms, of which there were nore
than four, were deened consolidated into the Wlls Fargo cl ains

that | have here.
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17
1 The Trust conducted an investigation of the debtors’
2 || books and records and determ ned that Wells Fargo was entitled
3| to a general unsecured claimof 50,541 dollars agai nst RFC and
4|/ a general unsecured claimin the amount of $7,903.24 agai nst
5| GVWAC Mortgage. The Trust, therefore, argues that clai mnunber
6| 7360 should be allowed in the anmount that |'ve described
7| against RFC, and cl ai mnunber 7366 should be allowed in the
8|/ amount |'ve described agai nst GVACM and that clai m nunber 7359
9|/ and 7373 should be disall owed and expunged.
10 Wells Fargo did not file any response. Good cause
11| appears to support the objection. The objection's sustained.
12 MR. ALLARD: Thank you, Your Honor. We will submt a
13| order to chanbers.
14 THE COURT: Thank you.
15 MR. W SHNEW Good norning, Your Honor. Jordan
16 || Wshnew, Mrrison Foerster for the ResCap Borrower C ains
17| Trust.
18 The next matter on today's agenda is item 2 on page 8,
19| the ResCap Borrower Clains Trust's seventy-sixth omi bus
20|| objection to clains. It is a status conference concerning the
21| claimof Maria and El da Thonpson, and | believe Ms. Elda
22 || Thonpson is on the phone today.
23 THE COURT: Ms. Thonpson, are you on the tel ephone?
24 M5. THOWMPSON:  Yes.
25 THE COURT: Thank you very nuch.
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1 Go ahead, M. Wshnew.
2 MR. WSHNEW Thank you, Your Honor
3 Your Honor, just to update the Court, when we were
4| last before Your Honor, we were arguing to have the claim
5/| expunged under the -- for the reasons stated in the
6| omibus -- seventy-sixth omibus objection. There were
7| questions raised concerning whether, in fact, M. Thonpson had
8|/ made the paynents that we asserted were not made and pronpted
9| the foreclosure proceeding to be comenced in July of 2007
10|| agai nst Ms. Thonpson.
11 The Court subsequently directed counsel to neet with
12| Ms. Thonpson. Utimtely, on March 17th, | appeared -- or |
13| visited with Ms. Thonpson at her honme in WIIlingboro, New
14| Jersey, discussed the claim reviewed paynents that the
15| clainmant believed reflected tinely paynent of the nonpaynents
16 || preceding the 2007 foreclosure. And what | was shown, in fact,
17| were paynents made in 2008 pursuant to a repaynment plan that
18| Ms. Thonpson had entered into with GVAC Mrtgage, which brought
19| current the | oan on account the m ssed paynents in the spring
20 || of 2007.
21 So it was essentially my position that,
22 || notwi thstandi ng that there have been representation that they
23 || had docunents to show paynent, the docunents that were
24| ultimately shown to me didn't substantiate a tinely paynent
25| prior to the comencenent of the July 2007 foreclosure. Once |
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1| sat with Ms. Thonpson -- | think her nother, Maria Thonpson,
2|/l in -- for approximately seventy-five mnutes that day, and
3| ultimately word cane out is there -- the disagreenent as to
4|/ whether or not the debtors are or are not responsible to them
5/ for any liability, seeing that we had reached, in my opinion
6|/ an inpasse, | asked to excuse nyself fromtheir honme and
7| suggested that it was best to try and have the Court instruct
8| us as to what contested issues the Court sees that it would
9|l like further evidence on so that we can try and bring this to a
10|| head and to a resol ution.
11 And that's what's brought us here today, Your Honor.
12 THE COURT: Al right. And the Court is in receipt of
13| a letter fromElda and Maria Thonpson. |[It's dated March 24th,
14| 2015, and it refers to your neeting, M. Wshnew. | assune
15| you've seen the letter.
16 MR WSHNEW | have, Your Honor
17 THE COURT: (kay. So | had directed -- well, M.
18| Thonpson, do you want go ahead and respond?
19 M5. THOWSON. Yes. | -- actually, on the day that he
20|| came to our house, Your Honor, he actually didn't want to
21| discuss the itens blacked out on the accounts, item zed, to
22| show the paynments, because we were concerned that -- in 2007,
23 || we were sent an accounting of everything that | had paid and
24| not paid. And we showed himthat. But on the one that he sent
25| us, it's blacked out paynments that we cannot see the anopunt.
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We asked himabout that, and he said it's only
attorney privilege to see itens only. But | thought everything
that paid on ny account, under ny name, | should be able to
see. And he was not here for seventy-five mnutes. So that's
alittle exaggeration on his tine.

THE COURT: Look, Ms. Thonp --

M5. THOWSON: So we tried to show -- well, we tried
to show that the paynents that he clains was the -- fromthe
repaynent arrangenment, he -- we tried to show himthat. He got
alittle upset and said | don't need to be shown out and |eft.
That's not what ended it.

THE COURT: Al right. M. Thonpson --

M5. THOWPSON:. Now, | -- ny concern was that in 2007
we made an arrangenent, because they sent -- they sent a
sheriff to the house saying that the forecl osure was approved
and claimng that the forecl osure was approved in July and in
August. Now, when we cane to find out that the nortgage
actually was dism ssed, they knew that it was dism ssed. And
even though they knew that it wasn't approved, they still went
ahead with these arrangenents that included court costs and
attorney costs, which we ended up paying, over $28,369.95. W
tried to explain that.

On that day that they sent a sheriff to the house, |
suffered a major heart attack and ended up having to be revived

six times in front of my children. Now, | think that they
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over st epped when they sent the sheriff to the house know ng

that the foreclosure was not going to be able to go through.

And the followi ng year, they kept accepting the paynents even

t hough they weren't listing the paynents on the account, which
Is -- which shows on the reflected -- on the account's item zed

section that they sent. |It's also not reflected on there.

And so we were trying to explain to himthat the
paynents that | had nmade, nost of -- all the paynents that |
had nade are not shown on the item zed account. They did not
put them on the account.

THE COURT: Ms. Thom --

M5. THOWSON. And we wanted to know why --

THE COURT: Ms. Thonpson, stop. Stop.

When you were here last in court, you told the Court
t hat you had bank records that showed --

MS. THOWPSON:  Yes.

THE COURT: Stop. Don't interrupt ne, please -- that
you had bank records that show the paynents nmade to the Trust.
You -- the Trust | awyer said they have no record of having
recei ved the paynents. You indicated it was nade --

M5. THOWSON: | show --

THE COURT: Stop, don't interrupt.

You indicated you had nade the paynents in the -- and
they had been credited agai nst your account -- drawn agai nst
your account. | asked whether you had the docunents with you
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1| in court; you told nme you did not. | directed M. Wshnew
2| that, either, he or one of his colleagues go to your hone to
3| meet with you -- that was agreeable with you -- for you to show
4| the Trust's |lawer your bank records showi ng that you had made
5|| the paynents.
6 That's why --
7 MS. THOWPSON: | --
8 THE COURT: -- M. Wshnew -- don't interrupt. That's
9| why M. Wshnew went to neet with you at a date you agreed on.
10 What you' re now conpl ai ning about is the Trust's
11| records, those which are redacted to renove certain entries.
12| They've asserted it's based on attorney-client privilege. Wuat
13| M. Wshnew has indicated to the Court is that you did not show
14| himany of your bank records show ng that you had nade the
15| paynents.
16 Di d you show hi m bank records establishing that you
17|/ had nade the paynments?
18 M5. THOWSON:. Yes, | did. | have it in my hand.
19 THE COURT: Well --
20 MR. W SHNEW  Your --
21 THE COURT: -- you didn't have it in your hand in
22| court.
23 M. Wshnew, did she show you records -- her bank
24| records that paynents were nmade?
25 MR. W SHNEW \What she showed ne was a check receipt,
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i ke, essentially --

M5. THOWSON: Yes, | did.

THE COURT: Ms. Thonpson, stop. Let M. Wshnew
answer. |'Il give you a chance to speak again.

Go ahead, M. Wshnew.

MR. WSHNEW \What | saw, Your Honor, was essentially
the copy or the receipt froma check, which showed that on a
certain date in 2008 a check was drawn to GVAC Mortgage. Now,
that would be a payment nade pursuant to the repaynent plan,
nonths, if not alnost a year after the paynent shoul d have been
made. | did not see any checks or any bank records fromthe
spring of 2007 on account of the nonths that were m ssed and
|l ed to the commencenent of the foreclosure proceedi ngs.

THE COURT: Al right.

All right. I'mgoing to schedule an evidentiary
hearing. There's a disputed issue of fact, whether the
Thonpsons nmade the paynments. They claimthey did. The Trust
clainms they didn"t. | wll schedule an evidentiary hearing.
This seens to me to be fairly straight forward.

Monday, April 20th, at 2 p.m M. Thonpson --

MS. THOWPSON:  Yes.

THE COURT: -- you need to bring with you any
records -- any bank records you have available to you that
shows the paynents you made. M. Wshnew contends the paynents

that you nade in 2007 were in connection with an earlier
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repaynent plan, not the m ssed paynents that this dispute
relates to. |If your position is that you made those paynents,
bring that evidence, be prepared to testify about it. | wll
listen -- because this is not an evidentiary hearing today.
The Trust will have to bring a witness as well, and -- who can
testify about what their records show about the receipt of
paynents, about a repaynent plan, et cetera.

So I"'mscheduling it for 2 p.m, Mnday, April 20th,
2015, in nmy courtroom You've been here before, M. Thonpson,
so you know where that is.

M5. THOWSON: Yes, |I'mbringing a wheelchair this

THE COURT: (kay, that's fine.

What records -- M. Wshnew, what records do you
expect to rely on at that hearing?

MR WSHNEW | would expect to rely on the | oan
payment history --

THE COURT: (kay.

MR. WSHNEW -- and the | oan servicing notes, copies
of which have al ready been provided to Ms. Thonpson. And when
she refer to the blacked out portions, that was the bl acked out
portions of the |l oan servicing notes that we redacted for, what
we believed, were --

THE COURT: Al right.

MR. WSHNEW -- privileged.
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1 THE COURT: What | would direct is, is that, M.
2|| Thonpson, you and the Trust |awers, M. Wshnew, need to
3 || exchange copies of any exhibits that you intend to rely on at
41| the hearing on April 20th.
5 M. Wshnew, 1'mgoing to ask that you speak with M.
6|/ Thonmpson well in advance of that.
7 MR. W SHNEW  Um hum
8 THE COURT: And | would ask that you pre-mark the
9| Thonpsons' exhibits, as well as your own so that each -- since
10 || they don't have a | awer --
11 MR. W SHNEW  Um hum
12 THE COURT: -- so that each exhibit has a uni que
13| identifier, all right?
14 So Ms. Thompson, | -- what -- | want you to speak with
15|/ M. Wshnew and make sure that you exchange those exhibits by 5
16| p.m, April 15th.
17 And M. Wshnew, you bring copies of both your
18| exhibits and the Thonpsons' exhibits to the hearing.
19 MR. W SHNEW  Absol utely, Your Honor.
20 THE COURT: And | --
21 M5. THOWSON: | will e-mail -- | can e-mail them
22| today, if you'd --
23 THE COURT: Well, why --
24 MS. THOWPSON: -- |ike.
25 THE COURT: -- why don't you -- let nme -- you speak

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document

© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N Rk O

Pg 26 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

26
with M. Wshnew and see whether you can -- you work it out
between the two of you. | want to do this as -- with the | east
i nconveni ence as possible to both sides, and | think it'll be

easier for M. Wshnew to present to the Court the pre-narked
exhi bits.

So -- but anything you want to rely on, any docunents
you wish to rely on at the hearing, you need to get themto M.
Wshnew. He'll speak wth you, and you'll work out the timng
so that he can submt themall on the 15th. Okay?

MS. THOWPSON: Ckay.

THE COURT: Al right. Thank you very --

M5. THOWPSON:. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- nuch, Ms. Thonpson.

MR. WSHNEW Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, M. Wshnew.

MR. W SHNEW  Your Honor, that brings us to the next
matter on today's agenda, item 3 on page 9, the ResCap Borrower
Clains Trust's objection to claimnunber 2397, filed by John
Satterwhite. | believe M. Satterwhite is on the phone today.

THE COURT: M. Satterwhite, are you on the phone?

MR SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Al right.

MR SATTERWH TE: Good nor ni ng.

THE COURT: Just -- | have to nmake a note on sonething

el se, so just hang on for a second, okay?
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MR SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.
M5. THOWPSON: |'msorry; excuse ne, Your Honor. This
i s El da Thonpson again. W --

THE COURT: Ch, yeah, you're excused. You can -- you

don't have to stay on. You're welcone to, but you don't have

to.

M5. THOWPSON. All right. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Thonpson.

MS. THOWSON: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ckay.

Al right. I've finished with ny notes.

So M. Wshnew, why don't you go ahead with your claim
objection, and then we'll let M. Satterwhite respond, okay?

MR. WSHNEW Thank you, Your Honor.

This is the Borrower Trust claims objection against
filed by
John Satterwhite, which was filed at docket nunber 7990. M.

the claim-- or pertaining to the claimnunber 2397,

Satterwhite filed a response to the objection on March 3rd at

docket nunber 8280. The Trust filed a reply on March 26t h,

filed at docket nunber 8363.

I n support of the objection, the Borrower Trust
submtted a declaration by Kathy Priore, associate counsel of
the ResCap Liquidating Trust, attached as Exhibit 2 to the

objection. She also submtted a supplenental declaration in

further support of the objection, attached as Exhibit 1 to the
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1| reply. M. Priore is appearing by tel ephone today and is

2| avail able to answer any questions the Court m ght have.

3 M. Satterwhite filed a general unsecured claim

4|l designated as claim 2397 on Novenber 5th, 2012 in the anount of
5/| 455,000 dollars. Essentially, Your Honor, this is a

6|| claim-- the 455,000-dollar claimis nade up of three

7|/ conponents. There is 100,000 dollars for conpensatory danages,
8|/ 350,000 dollars for punitive damages and 5,000 dollars for

9|/ attorneys' fees.

10 The crux of the dispute here, Your Honor, is what

11| liability, if any, GVAC Mdrtgage has on account of a

12| foreclosure sale that took place in April 2010. M.

13| Satterwhite has identified three bases for his claim That is
14| fraud, inplied covenant of good faith and fair dealing and

15| quiet title. It is the Trust's position that for the reasons
16| stated in our pleadings the claimant has not established, by a
17| preponderance of the evidence, a claimon any one of three

18| bases. At nost --

19 THE COURT: | think the issue that -- so you know what
20| to address -- is whether there are disputed issues of fact that
21| require an evidentiary to be resolved and whet her any of the
22| three theories for liability, quiet title, breach of covenant
23| of good faith and fair dealing or fraud --

24 MR, W SHNEW  Sure.

25 THE COURT: -- whether, as a matter of law, those
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1| clains fail. But to the extent that the clains all fail as a
2| matter of law, the issue is -- this is not an evidentiary

3| hearing --

4 MR. W SHNEW Right.

5 THE COURT: -- whether there are disputed issues of

6| fact that are going to require an evidentiary hearing.

7 MR. WSHNEW | suggest the answer is, no, Your Honor.
8 THE COURT: Let nme ask you to do this. Address,

9|| first, the quiet title --

10 MR. W SHNEW  Sure.

11 THE COURT: -- because that seens to ne to be

12| primarily an issue of law --

13 MR. WSHNEW And that actually has been --

14 THE COURT: -- that's probably going to be resol ved --
15 MR WSHNEW -- previously dealt with through a

16| dermurrer notion filed in the Virginia courts, in which --

17 THE COURT: Pronounced demurrer, but --

18 MR. WSHNEW Denurrer. By the tine --

19 THE COURT: | only know because | practiced in

20| California for many years, and that's what they do out there.
21| That's the notion to dism ss.

22 MR WSHNEW By the tinme we actually get through and
23| fully reconcile all these clains, | promse | wll actually be
24 || able to pronounce denurrer.

25 So there was a denurrer action in --
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1 THE COURT: There was even a denurrer, too.

2 MR WSHNEW Denurrer -- there was a

3| denurrer -- tomato/tomato, Your Honor.

4 There was a denurrer action in Virginia. There was a
5/ ruling in GWAC Mortgage's favor on the quiet title action.

6| at this point, we don't believe there is a valid cause of

7| action --

8 THE COURT: Well, your basic position is that neither
9|/ GVAC nor any of the other debtors assert any claim-- have

10| any --

11 MR WSHNEW O have --

12 THE COURT: ~-- claimof title to the property.

13 MR. WSHNEW Have any interest in the title.

14 THE COURT: R ght.

15 MR W SHNEW Exactly, Your Honor.

16 THE COURT: You don't have any interest in the

17| property.

18 MR. W SHNEW Exactly, Your Honor.

19 THE COURT: And your argunent is that a quiet title
20| action can't |lie where the defendant asserts no interest in the
21| property?

22 MR. W SHNEW Absol utely correct, Your Honor.

23 THE COURT: Ckay.

24 MR WSHNEW Wth regards to inplied covenant of good
25| faith and fair dealing, Your Honor, to extent that GVAC
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Mortgage, in its capacity as servicer, was sinply enforcing the

ternms of the contact, there isn't a separate cause of action

for a breach of the inplied duty -- covenant -- the inplied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing. It
can't -- essentially, the inplied covenant of good faith and

fair dealing can't be the vehicle for rewiting and unanbi guous
contract in order to create duties that, otherw se, do not
exi st.

| n support of that, Your Honor, we cite the Covra
Rubi us (ph.) case, 2014 Westland 6968035. And that case cites,
in part, Skillstorm Inv. V. Electric (sic) Data Systens, LLC,
666 F.2d 610 at 620, Eastern District of Virginia 2009. So
those -- we believe those two causes of action are easily dealt
Wi t h.

Wth regards to the claimfor fraud --

THE COURT: Let nme -- let's stop on the breach of
covenant of good faith and fair dealing. So what's the
contract that you're focusing on? Wat are they? Are there
one or nore contracts?

MR WSHNEW Well, | think, Your Honor, it would be
the note here and, to the extent that there is a -- | nean,
it'"dreally be the relationship that -- to which M.
Satterwhite was a party woul d be the note and his obligation to
pay the note, consistent wwth taking out the | oan he did, and

the GVAC Mortgage's rights as servicer to enforce the terns of
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the note on behal f of the |ender.

THE COURT: Al right. Wuld you agree that GVAC was
the agent for the holder of the note?

MR, WSHNEW  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Al right. And as an agent, would GVAC
have the authority to agree to a forbearance agreenent?

MR. W SHNEW Yes, Your Honor, yes.

THE COURT: Al right. And could it agree orally to
forbear in tinmely paynents under the note? Look, M.
Satterwhite -- there's disputed issues of fact about this, al
right?

MR. W SHNEW  Um hum

THE COURT: He contends that he spoke with
representatives of GVAC --

MR W SHNEW  Um hum

THE COURT: -- and he didn't use this term but
essentially agreed -- they would agree that they woul d forbear
that they wouldn't nove forward wth forecl osure. Foreclosure
was schedul ed --

MR. WSHNEW  April 15th, Your Honor

THE COURT: -- for April 15th, and -- bear with me a
second. He alleges that he spoke to someone from GVAC on Apri |
12t h, 2010. Foreclosure was scheduled for April 15th, 2010.
Am 1 right so far?

MR. WSHNEW Yes, Your Honor
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1 THE COURT: And he alleges that in this phone

2|| conversation he was prom sed that Bank of New York woul d not

3| foreclose on his home while Satterwhite applied for HAMP

4| nmodification. And he was advised howto do that. That's his
5|| allegation, right?

6 MR. WSHNEW Right, and that would be consistent with
7| the April 12th comuni cation from GVAC Mort gage --

8 THE COURT: R ght.

9 MR WSHNEW -- concerning the request for

10|/ docunentation --

11 THE COURT: Al right. And --

12 MR, WSHNEW -- in further support of a workout

13| package.

14 THE COURT: ~-- the letter -- I'll get to the issue of
15| whether the letter was received or not. But there's an April
16| 12th letter, right?

17 MR, WSHNEW Yes, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: And so he had to submt it within ten

19| days.

20 MR. WSHNEW Yes, Your Honor.

21 THE COURT: Ten days from April 12th. It's not clear,
22| but it seenms to nme --

23 MR WSHNEW It's not clear.

24 THE COURT: ~-- if you send the letter on April 12th
25| and say submt it wthin ten days, the logical inference is ten
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days --
MR. WSHNEW Correct.
THE COURT: -- no sooner than ten days from April
12t h.

MR WSHNEW No argunent there, Your Honor.

THE COURT: But three days later, they were going to
have hi m f orecl osed?

MR. WSHNEW Correct, Your Honor

THE COURT: Al right. So if a loan servicer, as an
agent for the notehol der, had the authority to agree to
forbear, why wouldn't that -- and then didn't -- it didn't
because it -- three days later, it went ahead and forecl osed.
Way woul dn't that breach the inplied covenant of good faith and
fair dealing? There -- and the Virginia cases, there's a split
in authority exactly about what -- whether Virginia recognizes
an inplied covenant of good faith and fair dealing it the
residential nortgage |oan context, at least it appears to nme
there seens to be sone sort -- the cases aren't uniform You
woul d agree with that?

MR. WSHNEW | woul d agree, Your Honor

THE COURT: Al right. So why hasn't M. Satterwhite
all eged a breach of the covenant of good faith and fair
dealing? He's very specific about that he tal ked to a GVAC
representative on April 12th. He says what his position is

about what they told him They did send hima letter dated
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1| April 15th -- or, excuse ne -- yeah, they sent hima letter

2| telling him submt your application in ten days. But they

3| went ahead and forecl osed before then.

4 MR WSHNEW Um hum And --

5 THE COURT: So why doesn't that state a breach of

6|| covenant of good faith and fair dealing?

7 MR WSHNEW It doesn't state a breach of the inplied
8|/ covenant of good faith and fear dealing because what this

9|/ really has ampbunted to -- or what this amounts to is a m stake,
10|| an oversight.

11 THE COURT: Well, sonetines m stakes are breaches of
12| contracts, sonetinmes they're negligence of representation,

13| sonetinmes they're even fraud.

14 MR WSHNEW Well -- but it's fraud, Your Honor -

15 THE COURT: You say it was a m stake.

16 MR WSHNEW | say --

17 THE COURT: You say it was a m stake.

18 MR W SHNEW  Yes.

19 THE COURT: M. Satterwhite, he doesn't say it was a
20| mstake. He says, they told ne they wouldn't foreclose. They
21 | would consider nmy HAMP | oan nodification. They told me how
22| much time | had to get it in, but then they just went ahead and
23| foreclosed. That's what he says. You have a different
24 || position, | understand. |'mnot resolving the dispute.
25 MR. WSHNEW Right.
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THE COURT: But --

MR. WSHNEW | guess what we're trying to do, through
the objection, is recognizing that could be a disputed issue of
fact, is to frame for M. Satterwhite and for the Court what we
believe a limtation on danages here, which is to make -- to
essentially M. Satterwhite whole, restore himto -- provide
himwth the equity that he lost at the tinme of the foreclosure
sale. And so if there is a mstake, then the fact of the
matter is what his damages are, are a little bit over 40,000
dol l ars as opposed to 100, 000 doll ars for conpensatory danages,
350, 000 dollars for punitive damages --

THE COURT: Well, let nme stop --

MR WSHNEW -- and --

THE COURT: Let ne stop you right there.

M. Satterwhite, in other disputes in the ResCap case,
| have held, including in witing, that punitive danages are
not available fromthe Trust because there's a fixed anmount
avai l able for borrowers' clains, every additional dollar of
clainms agai nst that amount is that nuch | ess available to
satisfy the clains of other borrowers. And so |I've held, in
connection with the Reed claim-- RE-E-D, | believe it
was -- that punitive damages aren't avail abl e.

That issue has al so cone up in connection with the
Mack claim MA-CK  And there, | don't have a witten

opinion. | ruled orally fromthe bench that punitive damges
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are not available. So I'm-- I've ruled consistently in this
case with respect to that, so |I'mnot saying what
damages -- what conpensatory danages you may be entitled to
recover. But you're not going to be able to recover any
punitive damages. | just wanted to interrupt you for that
pur pose - -

MR. WSHNEW No, | appreciate that.

THE COURT: -- M. Wshnew. You've obviously lived
through this case. M. Satterwhite has not.

MR W SHNEW Under st ood.

THE COURT: And |'ve already ruled previously with
respect to the punitive damage issue.

MR. WSHNEW No, | appreciate Your Honor's
clarification on that point.

So Your Honor, that's really the sum and substance --

THE COURT: May | ask you this? if -- 1 want to make

clear that | don't anticipate ruling now whether M.
Satterwhite could recover for breach of covenant of good faith
and fear dealing, which is a contract claim or fraud
claim-- two types: actual and constructive. Wuld there be a
difference in the damages renedy --

MR. W SHNEW  Absol utely not, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- avail able under any of those three
t heories of recovery?

MR WSHNEW [It's the borrowers trust's position that
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it isn't -- there is no difference in recovery; that the
recovery, regardl ess of whether we are found responsible for
fraud or found responsible for inplied covenant of breach

of -- breach of the inplied covenant of good faith and fair
dealing, the renedy is the sanme: naking M. Satterwhite whol e,
which is restoring himor providing a claimfor the equity in
the property at the tine of the forecl osure.

THE COURT: So address the fraud claim-- there are
two theories in the fraud claim right, actual or construction
fraud.

MR WSHNEW Yes, Your Honor. That was -- since it
wasn't clear to us what -- whether we were being -- or the
claimwas for actual or constructive fraud, we addressed both,
Your Honor. to prevail on a cause of action for actual fraud,
the plaintiff or, in this case, the claimant, M. Satterwhite,
must prove by clear and convincing evidence a fal se
representation of material fact --

THE COURT: Virginia applies the clear and convincing
evi dence standard?

MR W SHNEW Yes, Your Honor, cited R chnond
Metropolitan Authority v. MDevitt Street Bovis, Inc., 507
S.E.2d 344 at 346, and | think it's the Supreme Court of
Virginia 1998.

THE COURT: (kay.

MR. WSHNEW Made intentionally and knowi ngly, with
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1) intent to mslead, reliance on the party msled a resulting
2|/ damage to the party.
3 Frankly, Your Honor --
4 THE COURT: Let nme ask you this. Am| correct that
5/| the Covra Rubius case, which you rely on with respect to actual
6| fraud, also recognizes that reckless disregard for the truth
7| satisfies the intent requirenment for actual fraud?
8 MR. WSHNEW Just one nonent, Your Honor.
9 THE COURT: That's at Star 5 -- 4.
10 MR WSHNEW Yes, correct. Yes --
11 THE COURT: Reckl ess abandon --
12 MR W SHNEW -- vyes.
13 THE COURT: -- and --
14 MR W SHNEW  Yes.
15 THE COURT: -- disregard for the truth.
16 MR. WSHNEW That is correct, Your Honor, yes.
17 THE COURT: So that would -- reckless disregard for
18| the truth, which is not unconmon, but that would satisfy the
19| Virginia requirenent for --
20 MR WSHNEW For actual fraud, Your Honor.
21 THE COURT: -- intent? Ckay.
22 MR, WSHNEW  Yes, Your Honor.
23 G ven that the actions here were sinply, what the
24 | Borrower Trust contends is, a mstake --
25 THE COURT: Well, we'll see. | nean, | don't know
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1/| whether it was or not. | can understand from M. Satterwhite's
2|| standpoint -- his argunent that it was an egregi ous m stake

3| when you talk to GVAC on April 10th, facing an April 15th

4 foreclosure date, they tell you, according to him that they

5/ wouldn't go forward with the foreclosure on April 15th, that he
6|/ had ten days to submt the HAMP nodification package, and then
7|/ they just go ahead with forecl osure.

8 | can unders -- |'mnot making any determ nation about
9/ it, but I can understand that he would argue that shows

10 || reckless disregard for the truth.

11 MR WSHNEW | unders -- yes, | understand his

12| position. And obviously, we don't agree with the position.

13| feel that this was sinply an internal m scomuni cation wth

14| an --

15 THE COURT: You're going to have people --

16 MR WSHNEW -- unfortunate --

17 THE COURT: -- who m sconmuni cated, come here and

18| testify?

19 MR WSHNEW |'msorry, Your Honor?

20 THE COURT: You're going to have the internal GVAC

21| people --

22 MR WSHNEW We woul d have --

23 THE COURT: -- who are going to conme here and testify
24| about this m stake that they nade?

25 MR. WSHNEW  Your Honor, if this goes to an
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1| evidentiary hearing, we would be -- we would produce soneone
2|l with knowl edge of the debtors' servicing practices, who could
3| address and interpret the servicing notes and explain what
4| happened to --
5 THE COURT: That's what you're relying on is an
6| interpret -- sonebody's going to interpret the servicing notes
7| rather than sonebody who actually did it?
8 MR W SHNEW  Your Honor, with the Iimted resources
9| that the borrower clains trust and the |liquidating trust have
10|l right now, there are a fixed nunber of people who are
11| available --
12 THE COURT:  Sure.
13 MR WSHNEW -- to testify, and so the best we can do
14| is rely upon --
15 THE COURT: That nmay be your problemat an evidentiary
16| hearing.
17 MR WSHNEW It -- | acknow edge that, Your Honor.
18| That's just the inherent problemthat the Trust has going
19| forward. as a liquidating equity with limted resources, it
20| can -- it has a fixed nunber of personnel that it can utilize,
21| and it -- the best it can do is utilize its contenporaneous
22 || business records to substantiate its position.
23 THE COURT: You -- well, your best version of events
24| is that GVAC nade a serious mstake that resulted in M.
25| Satterwhite's home being foreclosed on April 15th, 2010, right?
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1 MR. WSHNEW Yes, Your Honor.

2 THE COURT: (kay.

3 Al right. Talk about constructive fraud.

4 MR. WSHNEW Sure. So Your Honor, a party claimng
5|/ constructive fraud in the context of a contractual relationship
6|/ nust either show a duty existing outside the scope of the

7|/ contract or a fraud in the inducenment of the contract, again
8|/ citing to the Covra Rubius case at Star 5. |It's the Trust's
9|/ position that M. Satterwhite hasn't alleged either of these
10| elenents. So in that regards, there is not necessarily a claim
11| for constructive fraud.

12 THE COURT: Let ne ask you this -- a couple of

13| hypothetical questions. | think -- not with respect to

14| Virginia law but in sone of the ResCap cl ai mobjections, |

15| think with respect to other clains for negligent

16| m srepresentation, which is the equival ent of a negligent

17|/ m srepresentation claim-- would you agree with that?

18 MR. W SHNEW  Um hum

19 THE COURT: The construct fraud claimhere is the
20|| equival ent of what other states woul d consider a negligent

21| msrepresentation claim |Is that right?

22 MR WSHNEW | believe so, Your Honor.

23 THE COURT: Al right. And ordinarily, the |oan

24 || servicer doesn't owe a duty to the borrower.

25 MR. W SHNEW  Agreed, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Al right. And | haven't seen any cases
under Virginia |aw saying that they do.

MR, WSHNEW Correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Does that change if the | oan servicer
comuni cates directly with the borrower here or, allegedly,
orally? It's one thing to say you don't have a duty to speak,
okay, or to do sonething. Once you affirmatively take the step
of engaging in a discussion with M. Satterwhite, specifically
about whether you're going to go forward with forecl osure or
not go forward with forecl osure --

MR W SHNEW  Um hum

THE COURT: -- whether you're going to consider a HAMP
nmodi fication or not consider a HAMP nodification, let's assune
that he's able to establish that on April 10th he spoke with
GVAC -- a representative of GVAC who said we won't
foreclosure -- get a HAMP nodifi -- get a nodification in.
You've got to get it in within ten days, we won't go forward
with the foreclosure. Does that create a duty on the party of
GVACM such that a negligent m srepresentation claimwould |ie?

| don't renenber -- when this issue has cone up before

MR W SHNEW  Sure.
THE COURT: -- in the past, not involving Virginia | aw
but other states' |aw, people tried to assert that the | oan

servicer owed a duty just because it was the | oan servicer.
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MR. W SHNEW  Sure.

THE COURT: And | think I've said no.

MR WSHNEW Right.

THE COURT: But | don't -- and |I've got to go back and
| ook sone nore --

MR. W SHNEW  Yeah.

THE COURT: -- but | don't renenber that comng up in
the context of affirmative comuni cati ons between the | oan
servi cer and the borrower.

MR WSHNEW | don't know that a communication all of
a sudden takes -- sonehow creates a special relationship for
t hat --

THE COURT: When you tell the --

MR. WSHNEW -- |oan servicer.
THE COURT: -- borrower we won't foreclose if you get
us a HAMP | oan nodifi -- we won't guarantee you get a

nmodi fication, but we're not going to foreclose five days from

now i f you get us a HAMP application --

MR WSHNEW Well, | nean, that --
THE COURT: -- within ten day -- you -- | think you' ve
acknow edged -- | think that -- putting aside the Satterwhite

circunstance, it was GVAC s general practice not to foreclose
while a loan nodification was bei ng consi dered.

MR WSHNEW That's --

THE COURT: |s that true?
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1 MR. WSHNEW That is correct, Your Honor, yes.

2 THE COURT: (kay. So that's your general practice.

3|| Here, there may be disputed elenents in the conmmunica -- | know
4| the service note said no guarantee that we won't foreclose.

5 MR WSHNEW Right.

6 THE COURT: That nmay be anbi guous because -- well,

7/ we'll have to deal wth that at an evidentiary hearing. But

8|| there are two sides to this story; | would certainly

9| acknow edge that.

10 MR W SHNEW  Ckay.

11 THE COURT: Look, I'mtroubled. You can call that a
12| mstake. It was -- clearly, it was a mstake. Wether it's an
13| actionable mstake is a different issue.

14 MR. W SHNEW  Um hum

15 THE COURT: And if so, on what theory is it

16| actionable? And then, if it is actionable, what are the

17|| circunstances?

18 MR WSHNEW Right.

19 THE COURT: What's the neasure of dammges?
20 MR. WSHNEW Correct, Your Honor
21 THE COURT: Ckay. can you -- | didn't see any
22| authority cited for the proposition that the | oan servicer has
23| no duty to the borrower even if the |oan servicer undertakes to
24 || communi cate to the borrower we won't do certain things if you
25| do certain things.
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MR WSHNEW | don't know that we specifically
addressed that issue, Your Honor.

THE COURT: | think what I"'mlikely to do -- | don't
want to go through another round of briefing at this stage.

| haven't heard from M. Satterwhite yet, and | wll.
But | -- | mean, it's clear to me this is going forward for an
evi dentiary heari ng.

MR. W SHNEW  Um hum

THE COURT: The facts are going to be the facts are
going to be the facts. Wich of these |legal theories, if any,
do -- are -- is at -- are the facts actionable --

MR. W SHNEW  Um hum

THE COURT: -- |'Il have to determne. | think that
M. Satterwhite has certainly alleged enough to proceed,
if -- on nothing else, on the actual fraud. Whether he could
make it out or not, | don't know. | -- it does seemto ne
that -- and I'mnot citing the issue today. he may well be
abl e to proceed on the constructive fraud theory,
whereas -- it's undisputed here, GVAC comuni cated with him and

told him-- gave himten days to do a | oan nodification
appl i cation.

And again, |I'mnot deciding today whether that would
be actionable or breach of covenant of good faith and fair
dealing, but, initially, ny reaction is the renedy -- if he

makes out any of those three clains, the remedy's going to be
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t he same --

MR WSHNEW Right.

THE COURT: -- essentially, here.

Let ne hear fromM. Satterwhite. GCo ahead, M.
Satterwhite.

MR. SATTERWH TE: Thank you, Your Honor. Good
norning, sir. | appreciate you giving nme the chance to speak

| amalso blind in one eye and |ow vision in the
other, and | do have a conplaint, not with the Court, but with
t he counsel of Morrison & Murrison (sic) because they keep
sendi ng nme paperwork after ny deadline date to get into you.
And | don't have tinme nor did | have resources to pay for a
| awyer, because | haven't worked in five years since | becane
blind. And it was ny fault for falling in the arrears of only
1,000 dollars when | had 70,000 dollars' worth of equity.

They said -- and ny property was bad. So | requested
further nodification, and GVAC told me that | didn't have to
worry about it as long as | got the paperwork in. So | didn't
seek any nore counsel or help to try to stop the foreclosure
because | believed in what they told nme. And when the plan
came on TV, and | called GVAC and asked them | believed what

47

they told me. |1'ma ex-Geen Beret for fourteen years, with an

honor abl e di scharge. | didn't ask themto give nme anything.
|'ve al ways taken care of nyself.

But | just asked themto treat nme fair, under the
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Constitution, of we the people, in God we trust, and | believed
what they said, Your Honor. So yes, | feel they intentionally
didit. And when | went to the foreclosure on the court steps,
a man told me the property didn't sell and that | was okay.
Then, | find out that Bank of New York Mellon bought -- was the
hi ghest bi dder and bought the property. So this is why | feel
that, in good faith and proof, | was m sl ed, because ny house
used to be one of the nicest houses on the block. Now, it's
rundown. | don't have the -- or didn't have the noney to fix
it. And why would | go and put noney in it now when you've
taken ny nane off the deed?

And | al so presented evidence in Ri chnond, which |
still have a fraud case. The judge told ny |awer -- when
Morrison & Morrison contacted ne, they said, well, how did you
cone up with the figures? | said, sir, | didn't come up with
the figures. | was able to borrow noney fromny famly and the
church to get a lawyer to help fight this. And he came up with
the figures. | didn't cone up with the figures. And when the
case went to court, the judge in R chnond said, he felt that I
had proven enough for fraud and then told ny | awer to go back
and figure up the damages. And he was the one that figured up
t he damages, but he took so long in figuring out what the
danmages was.

The next thing I know GVAC had fil ed bankruptcy, and I

ny lawer said they filed bankruptcy. Then, he cane to ne and
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said | can't represent you because |'ma Virginia |l awer, and
this in the State of New York, which is a different bar

associ ation, which | understood. But Mrrison & Mrrison

never, Your Honor, sent -- | don't understand why they sent
me -- | got paperwork yesterday or Saturday to be in court for
today. | got paperwork on Friday, which was really Saturday
nmorning for -- to be in court for today.

You see what |'msaying? And all ny paperwork -- and

| do apol ogize, and | thank your secretary, because | have not
been treated fair even in getting ny paperwork to give ne anple
time, knowi ng that |I'mdisabled, knowing that |I'm handi capped
and being able to even get soneone to help nme try to figure
this mess out or what |'m supposed to do.

THE COURT: May | ask you --

MR SATTERWH TE: Do you understand what |'m sayi ng,
Your Honor ?

THE COURT: May | ask you a few ques --

MR SATTERWH TE: And --

THE COURT: M. Satterwhite, may | ask you --

MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -- a few questions? Are you still living
in the property?

MR SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir, | never left.

THE COURT: (kay.

MR. SATTERWH TE: Hel | 0?
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1 THE COURT: Yes, I'mhere. |'mhere.

2 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Yes, sir. They sent sonmebody with a
3/l gun to tell me to get out, and | told -- | said, sir, |I'mnot

4| going nowhere, so | went back to the court. And the judge here
5/ in Rchnond told ne | didn't have to get out. And because they
6| filed bankruptcy, which he was getting ready to rule on the

7| fraud, but because they filed bankruptcy, he can't rule because
8|| it's in bankruptcy court and it's still sitting here in

9| Richnond waiting on what your decision is in the bankruptcy

10| court. And then, | can go back for the fraud.

11 But that's how the case -- so then, when | went to

12| court here, they said, no, you got to wait now because they

13| filed bankruptcy.

14 THE COURT: Ckay.

15 MR SATTERWHITE: So I'm you know --

16 THE COURT: Anything el se --

17 MR SATTERWHI TE: -- | just --

18 THE COURT: -- any --

19 MR SATTERVWHI TE: -- trust and believe in God, and |'m
20| thankful. But sir, thisis what | risked ny life for as a
21|| Geen Beret to protect and serve this country on foreign and
22| Amrerican soil. But they do not have the right to be above the
23| law and then have expensive | awers to hide under the |aw.
24| | appreciate everything. And that's just the truth, Your
25 || Honor.
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1 THE COURT: Al right. M. Wshnew, do you want to
2 || add anyt hi ng?

3 MR, WSHNEW No, Your Honor.

4 THE COURT: Al right. I'mgoing to enter a witten
5/ order to the following effect. First, sustaining the objection
6| of the quiet title claim

7 What | nmean by that, M. Satterwhite, one of the

8|/ clains you' ve asserted is to the -- the legal term nology's

9/ quiet title to the property. But because the debtors nor the
10| Trust have any interest in the property, that cause of action
11| would fail.

12 Wth respect to your other clains, the breach of

13| covenant --

14 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Can | ask a question, Your Honor?
15 THE COURT: No, let nme finish and then I'll give you a
16| chance.

17 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

18 THE COURT: Breach of covenant of good faith and fair
19| dealing, I'moverruling the objection w thout prejudice.

20| not deciding at this stage whether --

21 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

22 THE COURT: -- a claimfor breach of covenant of good
23| faith and fair dealing would lie under Virginia law. And it's
241 Virginia |law that controls.

25 As the Court observed in sone of ny questioning

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document
Pg 52 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

52
1| earlier of M. Wshnew, it does seemto ne that the |oan
2| servicer's the agent of the noteholder and woul d have authority
3| to enter into a forbearance agreenent. That's -- M. Wshnew
4| has basically acknow edged that to be the case. The facts
5| alleged by M. Satterwhite would support the argunent that he
6|/ |oan servicer, as agent for the notehol der, agreed to forbear
7|/ and, instead of forbearing, three days later went forward with
8|| the foreclosure. And that could well support a claimfor
9|/ breach of covenant of good faith and fair dealing.
10 Virginia lawis unclear. Virginia lawwll control.
11| I will defer an ultimate ruling on the breach of covenant of
12| good faith and fair dealing claimuntil we have an evidentiary
13| hearing.
14 Wth respect to the fraud claim there are two types
15| of fraud that the Court has to consider: actual fraud, and the
16| Court finds that there are disputed issues of fact as to
17 || whether GVAC acted with reckl ess disregard for the truth,
18| assum ng, for purposes of -- at this stage of the proceeding
19| that M. Satterwhite's assertions of fact are correct that they
20| told himthey wouldn't foreclose if he got his HAMP | oan
21| nodification application in within ten days, but three days
22 || later, they went ahead and forecl osed anyway. That woul d
23 || certainly support a claimfor actual fraud.
24 Wth respect to the issue of whether the facts woul d
25| al so support a claimfor constructive fraud, the Court is going
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to defer ruling on that issue. | haven't been provided with
authority about the one issue that bothers nme. Wile
ordinarily a | oan servicer does not have a duty to the
borrower, whether that would be true under Virginia lawin a
circunstance where the | oan servicer affirmatively represented
to the borrower that it would take certain action or not take
certain action, whether that would give rise to a duty on the
part of the |oan servicer that would support a claimfor
constructive fraud, which essentially appears to be the

equi valent of a claimfor negligent msrepresentation.

MR SATTERVWH TE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: At best, the Trust acknow edged that GVAC
made a mstake. It clearly nade a mstake. M. Satterwhite
certainly alleges that it was a |ot nore than a sinple m stake;
that it was either actual fraud or constructive fraud. So it's
going to be necessary for the Court to go forward with an
evidentiary hearing.

In the circunstances here, M. Wshnew, |'m not going
to issue a lengthy opinion. I1'mgoing to sinply enter an order
and it'll refer to the record. |[|'ve sort of explained what's
on my mnd here.

M. Satterwhite, | think that -- what | woul d hope
woul d happen is that you and M. Wshnew or one of his
col |l eagues would try and engage in sone further settlenent

di scussions to see whether you can resolve this issue w thout
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1| having to go forward with an evidentiary hearing. |If we have
2|l to go forward --

3 MR SATTERVWH TE: Yes, sir.

4 THE COURT: -- with an evidentiary hearing, you're

5|/ going to have to do that here. You're going to have to cone to
6| New York for that. | don't have --

7 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: ~-- trials with witnesses testifying by

9| tel ephone.

10 MR SATTERWH TE: Ckay.

11 THE COURT: So you're living in R chnond, Virginia,

12| and --

13 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Yes, sir.

14 THE COURT: =-- | will ask you and M. W shnew or one
15| of his colleagues to discuss, if we have to go forward to an
16| evidentiary hearing, that you confer and try to do this at a
17| time that's convenient for you and the Trust and for the Court.
18 So you can talk to M. Wshnew or his coll eagues about
19| that. | really do hope --

20 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

21 THE COURT: -- that you'll see whether you can reach a
22| resolution of this. | said earlier, M. Satterwhite, one of
23| the big dollar itens that you were seeking in your claimis

24| punitive damages. |It's just not available. 1've determned --
25 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.
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1 THE COURT: -- in a nunber of nmatters here, so the

2| question is, what conpensatory -- what actual damages can you
3| establish? 1'mnot going to el aborate further on that. [|'m--
4 MR SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir, | understand.

5 THE COURT: | didn't prepare to do that today. You

6|/ ought to engage in some discussions with M. Wshnew or his

7| colleagues.

8 M. Wshnew --

9 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Yes. Can | ask you one nore

10| question --

11 THE COURT: Yes.

12 MR SATTERWHI TE: -- sir?

13 THE COURT: Go ahead, M. Satterwhite.

14 MR SATTERWHI TE: | didn't understand where -- if M.
15| Jeffrey Stephans (sic) had robosi gned paperwork and the

16 || paperwork, which was notarized by Ms. Reinhart, which was in
17|/ the Washi ngton Post that he was indicted on and that the

18| paperwork was robosigned, that he sent 10,000 |oans to her, and
19| she admtted that she stanped them and sent them back through
20| the mail, then how could it be a legal foreclosure if the

21 || paperwork was bogus?

22 THE COURT: Let ne address -- | -- and | had intended
23| to address the issue of M. Jeffrey Stephan.

24 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

25 THE COURT: There're sone -- a nunber of things that
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1| are not clear, M. Wshnew, about the paperwork that supported
2|| the foreclosure. And that certainly would be an issue for the
3| evidentiary hearing.

4 MR SATTERWH TE: Yeah, all |I'msaying, if he wasn't a
5/ valid --

6 THE COURT: Yeah, let nme -- I'mcollecting ny thought.
7!/ | have sonme nore to say about it, M. Satterwhite. Ckay?

8 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

9 THE COURT: Just give ne a second.

10 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

11 THE COURT: The Trust, for the first tine, addressed
12| the issue of robosigning inits reply, arguing that the

13| allegations cannot be construed agai nst the debtors because
14| Stephan was acting in his capacity as a |limted signatory on
15| behal f of Bank of New York pursuant to a power of attorney.

16| M. Satter -- because it was raised in the reply, M.

17| Satterwhite didn't have an opportunity to respond to those

18| argunents.

19 Additionally, the Court observes that the Trust's

20| argunent is not conpletely supported by the docunentation

21| provided. The Trust has not provided the copy of the power of
22 || attorney, instead, only relies on the signature page of the
23| foreclosure deed as evidence that Stephan was not acting on
24 || behalf of any of the debtors. | actually | ooked yesterday.

25| There are five of nmy opinions that refer to conduct by M.
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1| Stephan -- five published opinions that refer to M. Stephan,
2|l so the Court's very famliar wwth M. Stephan.
3 St ephan's signature block reads, "limted signing
4| officer of", and then there's -- it's illegible -- "LLC
5|/ attorney in fact, Residential Funding Conpany. Bank of New
6| York is not an LLC and it's not a debtor. The docunent that
7|/ the Trust provided doesn't provide sufficient evidence on whose
8|/ behalf Stephan was signing. It can't be disputed that
9| Stephan -- he was an enpl oyee of GVAC. He may have -- through
10|| MERS, have had authority in certain circunstances. Wether
11| there was a power of attorney that gave himcertain authority,
12| that has not been provided to the Court.
13 So M. Satterwhite's quite correct that the proceedi ng
14| with his clainms, be they breach of covenant of good faith and
15| fair dealing, fraud, either actual fraud or constructive fraud,
16|/ one of the issues -- one of the factual issues on which -- |et
17|l me be clear, the Trust is going to bear the burden of proof
18| with respect to M. Stephan, not M. Satterwhite. The facts
19|/ are within the Trust's control. Sufficient issues have been
20| raised in other matters about M. Stephan's authority, what he
21| signed. | don't know who the notary was. Was the
22| notary -- did the notary actually see Stephan cone and sign in
23| her presence? | don't know. | don't have those facts.
24 But M. Satterwhite, thank you for raising the issue,
25| because | did intend to address it. Go ahead --
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1 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Thank you, Your Honor.

2 THE COURT: -- M. Satterwhite. Anything else you

3| want to add?

4 MR. SATTERWHI TE: No, sir. Thank you. And CGod bl ess.
5|/ | appreciate all your assistance --

6 THE COURT: (kay.

7 MR. SATTERWH TE: -- and hel p.

8 THE COURT: M. Wshnew, this matter ought to be

9| settled.

10 MR WSHNEW | recognize that, Your Honor.

11 THE COURT: Ckay.

12 MR WSHNEW | don't -- | recognize that.

13 If | can add just one point of clarification.

14 THE COURT: Let ne just raise one other thing.

15 M. Satterwhite, you can proceed --

16 MR. SATTERWH TE: Yes, sir.

17 THE COURT: -- without a lawer. That's certainly
18| your prerogative. There are many |awers who appear in this
19|/ court who are not nenbers of the New York bar. 1've let them
20|| appear by tel ephone, and |'ve | et them appear -- they have

21| to -- if they conme here, they have to -- there's an application
22 | they have to make. They don't have to be a nenber of the New
23| York bar. | just -- what -- you're doing pretty well on your
24| own. Let me just tell you, okay?

25 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Thank you sir. God bl ess.

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document
Pg 59 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

1 THE COURT: (kay. M. Wshnew, somethi ng you want ed
2|/ to add before we finish the record on Satterwhite?

3 MR. W SHNEW Yes, please, Your Honor.

4 Wth regards to the question about the Stephan

5|/ signatures and the question about who he was signing for, |

6| wanted to just make one point.

7 MR SATTERWH TE:  Yes.

8 MR WSHNEW So at Exhibit Ato the Priore

9|/ declaration in support of the reply, Your Honor nentioned that
10| there's a -- it's Xed out, and there's a LLC afterwards, so

11| it's not clear who M. Stephan's signing for. | would just

12|/ note that, on the |ine underneath, it says Residential Funding
13| Conpany, so it's intended to read, "Jeffrey Stephan, limted
14| signing officer of Residential Funding Conmpany, LLC, attorney
15/ in fact". And that sane point is also repeated --

16 THE COURT: Are you saying Residential Funding Conpany
17| was attorney in fact for Bank of New York?

18 MR WSHNEW As naster servicer, which | think we've
19| pointed out in our reply, yes, Your Honor.

20 THE COURT: Well, it's an open issue.

21 MR WSHNEW Ckay. | just --

22 THE COURT: Be prepared --

23 MR WSHNEW | just want to --

24 THE COURT: Be prepared to put on evi dence.

25 MR. WSHNEW | recognize that, Your Honor. | just
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1/| want to nake sure the record reflected --

2 THE COURT: That's fine. kay.

3 MR W SHNEW Thank you, Your Honor.

4 THE COURT: Al right. Thank you very nuch, M.

5| Satterwhite. So you're excused, okay?

6 MR. SATTERWHI TE: Thank you. God bless, sir.

7 THE COURT: Al right. Thank you.

8 MR. W SHNEW  Your Honor, that brings us to item4 on
9| today's agenda, the eighty-second omi bus cl ains objection. |
10| will turn the podiumover to ny coll eague, M. Rosenbaum

11 THE COURT: Ckay.

12 MR. ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, Norm Rosenbaum for the

13| ResCap Borrower Cains Trust.

14 Your Honor, this is the Borrower Trust's eighty-second
15|/ ommi bus objection to clainms, no liability borrower clains.

16| It's filed at docket number 8042. It was filed on January

17| 29th, 2015. Your Honor, through this objection, the Borrower
18| Trust seeks to expunge eighteen proofs of claimthat do not

19| represent valid pre-petition clains against any of the debtors
20 || because they have not proven by a preponderance of the evidence
21| any specific wongdoi ng by any debtor.
22 The Borrower Trust has thoroughly exam ned the
23 || debtors' books and records in an effort to validate the
24 || accuracy of the allegations nade in the responses in the clains
25| at issue and determ ned that the books and records do not show
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1| any liability owng to any of the respondents.
2 Responses to the objection were due on March 2nd. The
3| Borrower Trust received four responses. W were planning on
4| addressing three of themtoday. One is claimnunber 9060,
5| filed by Mchael Boyd, that's at docket number -- the responses
6| were at docket nunbers 8190 and 8191; claimnunber 1142, filed
7| Steven [Rih'-gel] or [Re'-gal], that's at docket nunber -- his
8| response is at docket nunber 8101; and clai m nunber 4497, filed
9| by Herold Gay, and that's at docket nunber 8188.
10 The Trust al so received a response froma M. Diin.
11|| He's a holder of claimnunber 3732, and that'l| be addressed at
12| the April 16th hearing.
13 | believe, at the outset of the hearing, M. Gay nade
14| an appearance. | don't think I heard appearances from anyone
15| or individually on behalf of M. Boyd or M. Rigel.
16 THE COURT: M. Rigel, are you on the phone?
17 M. Boyd, are you on the phone?
18 M. Gay, are you on the phone?
19 MR. GAY: Yes, | am hol di ng.
20 THE COURT: Al right, thank you.
21 All right. So first, with respect to the fourteen
22 || uncontested clains, the objection's sustained.
23 MR ROSENBAUM  Thank you, Your Honor.
24 THE COURT: And as to Din -- Din, DL-I-N that's
25| adjourned to April 16th.
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1 Let's go forward with -- let's do M. Gy first since
2|| he's on the phone, okay?
3 MR ROSENBAUM  Certainly, Your Honor.
4 Your Honor, we've outlined the --
5 THE COURT: Before you go ahead, M. Rigel, are you on
6|/ the phone?
7 MR RIGEL: | am
8 THE COURT: Al right. So Rigel is. So -- and it's
9| Ms. Gay? Am| correct about that?
10 MR GAY: M. Gy.
11 THE COURT: M. Gay? kay, thank you.
12 MR CGAY: Yes.
13 THE COURT: Al right. W'Ill go forward and ahead
14 with M. Gay's first, and then we'll do M. Rigel, okay?
15 MR ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, we've outlined the facts
16| surrounding this nortgage in the response. | think the sum and
17| substance of it is, is that M. Gay's allegation and proof of
18| claimand his response relates to the origination of the |oan
19| and allegations as to the interest rate and the note that he
20|| signed. None of the debtors were an originator of this |oan.
21| It was subsequently purchased and -- by debtor and assi gned
22| into a securitization, but we don't have any origination
23| liability for this loan. And nothing in M. Gay's responses
24 || indicated otherw se.
25 | think M. Gay also has taken a position that -- as
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ot her borrowers have and Your Court has ruled on, that through
the effect of the plan and the confirmation order that his
claimwas allowed. Your Honor has refuted that in a couple of
deci si ons.

| f Your Honor has any question, |'mhappy to --

THE COURT: No, | don't.

MR ROSENBAUM -- address it.

THE COURT: Go ahead, M. Gay.

MR CGAY: Yes. I'mconfused to the origination. The
note was purchased by GWAC. It was purchased by Homecom ng
Financial, which an affiliate with GVAC. So the origination of
the loan fromthe start, in ny opinion, it will be made to
Homecom ng Fi nancial and GVAC.

THE COURT: Well, am| correct, M. --

MR CGAY: And --

THE COURT: M. Gay? M. Gy, am| correct that Trust
One Mortgage Corporation originated the loan to you on May 17,
2006? Do you agree with that?

MR GAY: Yes, sir, | do. That's correct.

THE COURT: And then, Residential Funding Conpany, LLC
purchased the | oan from Trust One and transferred its interest
to E*Trade on May 20th, 2006. Do you agree with that?

MR GAY: Yes, sir, | do.

THE COURT: And Homecom ng serviced the | oan from June
9th, 2006 to July 1, 2009, at which tine servicing was
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transferred to GVAC. Do you agree?

MR, GAY: Yes.

THE COURT: And then, GVAC transferred servicing to
Ccwen on February 16th, 2013 as part of the transaction during
t he bankruptcy case. Agreed?

MR. GAY: Yeah, | agree.

THE COURT: So what -- in reading your claim you're
conpl ai ni ng about -- you assert that you were "forced into
obtaining this high interest rate" hone |oan -- "hone equity
| oan in 2006".

MR GAY: Yes.

THE COURT: But none of the debtors -- they didn't
originate the loan. So how -- why do you --

MR GAY: This was, | think --

THE COURT: -- think you have a claimagai -- they
acquired the loan and transferred it. But they didn't
originate it. Your claimseens to relate to the origination.
You're conplaining that "The | ender was fully aware of ny
Inability to afford and repay this | oan at such outrageous,
extortionate interest rate of eleven percent, which was only
designed to hinder ny ability of ever repaying such |oan."

So, what, the |oan had an el even-percent interest
rate?

MR. GAY: Yes. Your Honor, ny question to you is,

when the note is purchased, isn't all its servicing -- all the
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1| servicing rights are purchased with it, all the rights of the
2|/l loan, all the servicing when it's purchased, when it's sold,

3|| good or bad?

4 THE COURT: If you have a cl ai magainst --

5 MR GAY: If there's a --

6 THE COURT: If you -- at this point, | don't think you
7|/ have a claimanynore, if you ever had one. |If you had a claim
8|/ in connection with the origination, it would have been agai nst
9|/ Trust One Mortgage Corporation

10 MR CGAY: Yes, ny nortgage was -- they sold it

11| imedi ately; they sold it imediately to the Residentia

12 || nortgage, Honecomi ng Financial, and then to Ccwen -- no, to
13| GVAC then to Qcwen.

14 THE COURT: Al right. | understand your argunent.
15| Anything el se you want to add?

16 MR. CGAY: Wen the note is purchased, Your Honor,

17| isn't all the servicing rights -- isn't all the servicing

18| rights are purchased by whoever owned the note?

19 THE COURT: Servicing is separate from ownership of
20|/ the note, but -- any other argunent you want to nake?
21 MR GAY: |'mjust confused, you know, with the
22| origination and the servicing --
23 THE COURT: Al right.
24 MR, GAY: ~-- that's -- nmy point is |I'mconfused. It
25| was purchased by GVAC.
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1 THE COURT: It wasn't --

2 MR. GAY: And therefore, they cone for your | oan.

3 THE COURT: -- purchased by --

4 MR CGAY: | was naking paynments to Honecom ng

5|/ Financial and GVAC.

6 THE COURT: Yeah, that's because they were servicing
7| the loan at various tines. They didn't own it.

8 Al right. I'mgoing to take the matter under

9|| subm ssion.

10 All right. I'mgoing to issue a witten order or

11| ruling, M. Gay.

12 MR GAY: Yes.

13 THE COURT: Al right. Thank you very nuch.

14 Al right.

15 MR GAY: Thank you.

16 THE COURT: Let's do Rigel next.

17 MR. ROSENBAUM  Yes, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: M. R gel, you're there?

19 MR RIGEL: | am sir.

20 THE COURT: Ckay. W'Ill let M. Rosenbaum argue

21 first, and then I'Il give you a chance to argue. This relates
22| to clains nunber 1142.

23 MR. ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, the asserted basis for
24| this claimis nortgage notes. The claimattaches m scel | aneous
25| docunents that we referenced in our pleadings. Frankly, Your
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1| Honor, we don't see any basis for this loan -- | think the --

2|| for the claim excuse ne. | nean, the applicable facts here is
3| the loan was referred to foreclosure in May of 2012. It was at
4| that time owing for the March 1, 2012 paynent. A foreclosure

5|/ conplaint was filed on January 3rd.

6 On January 7th, the debtors approved -- January 7th,

7|/ 2013, the debtors approved M. Rigel for a trial HAW

8|/ nodification plan, and the foreclosure was placed on hold at

9|/ that tine. Servicing was transferred to Ccwen, but we

10 || understand that M. Rigel conpleted the trial plan and was

11| approved for a permanent HAMP nodification on April 25th, 2013.
12/ And it's our understanding that the foreclosure file was cl osed
13| at that tine.

14 M. Rigel has not provided any docunentation in

15| support of his claim

16 THE COURT: Al right. M. Rigel?

17 MR RIGEL: Yes, sir.

18 THE COURT: Tell ne -- I'd like to know what your

19| argunent in support of your claimis.
20 MR, RIGEL: Well, getting back -- let nme first start
21| off by saying in regards to what the [ ast gentleman, | believe
22 || | understand where he's comng fromas far as that is
23| concerned. These gentlenen here allege that they had no
24 || responsibility as far as the originating |oan. However, ny
25| originating fee has Financial/GVAC directly on that paperworKk.
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THE COURT: Yes. | think --

MR RIGEL: | would think --

THE COURT: -- | don't think they dispute this. The
Honmecom ngs Financial LLC originated a | oan on Cctober 9th,
2007 in the amount of 165,000 dollars. Do you agree with that,
M. Rosenbaunf

MR. ROSENBAUM  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: (Ckay. So that nuch -- and then GVAC Bank,
whi ch is not one of the debtors here, it purchased the |oan
from Homecom ngs and then it transferred the interest --

MR RIGEL: GCkay. |If you'll let me finish.

THE COURT: -- to GVAC Mortgage and GVAC Mortgage --

MR. RIGEL: That was just -- that was --

THE COURT: -- transferred its interest to Freddie Mac

on Novenber 20th, 2007 but none of that gives rise to a claim
So that's what | nean --

MR RIGEL: And | beg your pardon, sir, if you'd |et
me finish without interrupting, |'d appreciate it.

THE COURT: (o ahead.

MR. RIGEL: Thank you. It does say there on the
origina -- that was just the point | just wanted to point out.

However, Your Honor, with ny case here it's just been

SO -- it's just like these folks are playing the shell ganme or
sonmething. Hell, | don't even understand it anynore.
The bottomline is sinply on -- in Cctober of 2007 I
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1| purchased this property with an appraisal of -- that this

2| property was worth 165,000 dollars at the tinme of -- that |

3| bought it. As we all know, then, around 2012 that's when the
4| bubbl e broke and things started falling apart and this is

5|/ where, you know, they canme and they've proven that there was a
6|/ ot of wongdoings. And as a result of that, it turns out ny
7| property was only worth 112,000 dollars when | bought this --
8|/ when | bought it but I was charged 165, 000. They knew that.
9/ Now --

10 THE COURT: Who did you buy the prop --

11 MR RIGEL: -- with all that being said --

12 THE COURT: M. R gel, who'd you buy the property

13| fron?

14 MR RIGEL: Wth all that being said --

15 THE COURT: M. Rigel, who did you buy the property
16| fron?

17 MR RIGEL: [I'msorry.

18 THE COURT: Who did you buy the property fronf

19 MR RIGEL: W did | buy the property fronf

20 THE COURT: Yes, sir. W did you buy the property
21| fron?

22 MR RIGEL: Hone Financial / GVAC.

23 THE COURT: M. Rosenbaun?

24 MR RIGEL: GCkay. Now, with that said, now --

25 THE COURT: Did one of the debtors sell himthe
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1|| property?

2 MR. RIGEL: -- so what happened, | didn't know

3|| that -- would you --

4 THE COURT: M. Rigel, stop.

5 MR RIGEL: What?

6 THE COURT: You'll do it the way | want to do it so

7| just be quiet until | tell you to speak.

8 MR RIGEL: Oh, I'msorry; is this the judge?

9 THE COURT: Yes, it is.

10 MR RIGEL: Oh, I'msorry; | thought you were the

11| lawer and was, |ike, good Lord. o ahead, sir.

12 THE COURT: M. Rosenbaum did the debtors sell -- did
13| one of the debtors sell himthe property?

14 MR. ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, we have no know edge of

15| that. That's not our understanding. As we state in our

16 || pleadings and supported by Ms. Priore's declaration, it was a
17 || loan originated by Homecon ngs.

18 THE COURT: (kay. Go ahead, M. Rigel.

19 MR RIGEL: Ckay. I'msorry, sir.

20 And -- so when the housing bubble broke, it came out
21| on the news that, you know, we could get relief because we were
22| now under water. In ny case it's around 50,000 doll ars because
23| of, you know, | was under water. | did not go into foreclosure
24| until these folks put me into foreclosure. 1In other words, |
25| was making all ny paynents and when | found that -- through the
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1| TV and through the news nedia and everything else that we coul d
2| get relief through what they called at the tinme a HAMP program
3| 1 called and originated for a HAMP program at which tinme they
4 told me that four things, basically, would happen under this
5|/ programand that would be -- I'd be relieved of the approxinate
6|/ 50,000 dollars that | was under water, they would | ower ny
7|/ nonthly amount, they would forgive for five nonths of
8|/ nonpaynent and they would |lower ny points. So | went ahead and
9/ | opted to do the HAMP -- HAMP program
10 Now, after | did all this, and they also told nme, and
11| that's the reason | went into foreclosure was just at that tine
12| they told ne when you started this don't bother making your
13| paynents because when you're under this program here you don't
14| have to worry about nmaking these prograns (sic) which is how |
15| started -- which is how !l got into the forecl osure nmess because
16| | mssed paynents because they told nme, |ook, while this
17| process is going on, you don't have to worry about naking
18| paynents. So | didn't make the paynents. And then they were
19| in the foreclosure thing.
20 Now, once all this was resolved, about six nonths
21| later, they give ne this trial HAMP; | abided by it and
22| everything like that, and the end result of the HAMP was
23| absolutely nothing. M paynents renmained the sane, 1,400
24| dollars a nonth; | was not given a relief for any of the nonies
25| that | was under water for; they did not |lower nmy nonthly
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1| amount, it did remain the sane; they did not forgive the five
2 || nonths of nonpaynent; they didn't lower ny points -- |I'msorry;
3| that's the one thing they did do. The only thing that they did
4| under this HAMP programwas lower it from6.25 to a 5.25 of
5/ which I"'mstill owing and they renewed it to where | now, after
6|/ seven years of paying, | still now, under this program they
7| just -- | still have a 30-year nortgage. So anything and
8|/ everything that I'"'m-- that | paid prior to this program was,
9| basically, null and void.

10 THE COURT: Anything el se?

11 MR RIGEL: So and fromthere, | just -- you know, |
12| just dealt wth it and been naki ng nonthly paynents ever since.
13 THE COURT: Al right. M. Rosenbaum anything you
14|/ want to add?

15 MR ROSENBAUM | don't have anything to add ot her

16| than what's in our papers and supported by our declaration that
17| he was -- M. Rigel was approved for the -- went into the trial
18| HAWMP nodification in January and the subsequent trial nod and
19| approval was through the subsequent servicer, Ccwen, so we

20| can't really --

21 THE COURT: Ckay.

22 MR ROSENBAUM -- address his issues with his

23| nodification.

24 THE COURT: Al right. 1I'mgoing to take it under

25| subm ssi on.
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1 Thank you, M. Rigel. [I'll issue an order in due

2| course.

3 MR RIGEL: Thank you.

4 MR. ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, the only -- the remaining
5/| claimthat we're addressing today on the ei ghty-second omi bus
6|| is the Boyd claim Your Honor, and --

7 THE COURT:  Yes.

8 MR. ROSENBAUM -- | don't know if Your Honor has any
9| questi ons.

10 THE COURT: G ve ne a second.

11 So what's the status of the petition for certiorari?

12/ NNnth Grcuit ruled against M. Boyd. There's a petition for

13| writ of certiorari.

14 MR. ROSENBAUM He filed his petition of wit of

15|| certiorari.

16 THE COURT: |'msorry?

17 MR ROSENBAUM He did file it. Yes, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT:  Yes.

19 MR. ROSENBAUM M understanding was tinely.

20 THE COURT: And it's still pending.

21 MR ROSENBAUM It's pending.

22 THE COURT: (kay. And it's Cal -- and we're dealing

23| with California State | aw cl ai ns.

24 MR. ROSENBAUM  Yes, Your Honor.

25 THE COURT: And ny understanding is that the
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1| California rule -- so you agree that for res judi cata purposes,
2| the state law claim the |law of the state where the claimarose
3| applies?

4 MR. ROSENBAUM  Yes, Your Honor.

5 THE COURT: So that's California |aw.

6 MR. ROSENBAUM  Yes, Your Honor.

7 THE COURT: And ny understanding of California lawis
8|| that it's not a final judgnent as long as there's a cert

9|/ petition pending. You disagree?

10 MR ROSENBAUM Wl |, Your Honor, we didn't cite cases
11| specifically to res judicata, but we've cited cases in

12| California law and generally that petition for cert does not
13| affect the --

14 THE COURT: Federal. You have any cases that deal

15| with a petition for certiorari?

16 MR. ROSENBAUM |'msorry, Your Honor, give ne a

17| m nute.

18 THE COURT: The federal rule is that the petition for
19| certiorari -- it's final wthout regard to what happens on a
20|| petition for certiorari but nmy understanding of the state | aw
21| in California is it's not final.

22 MR. ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, we cited one case in our
23 || papers; Sacranento -- excuse ne -- Sacranmento County Depart nment
24| of Social Welfare v. Javier, Inre Christy (sic) 187 Cal. App.
25| 3d 753. It's a 1986 decision. And | quote, "It is" -- from
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1| the decision, "It is immaterial that appellants have filed a
2| petition for wit of certiorari with the United States Suprene
3| Court"
4 THE COURT: |'ll go back and look at it. I'mgoing to
5|/ take it under subm ssion.
6 MR. ROSENBAUM  Thank you, Your Honor.
7 THE COURT: |'Il go back and | ook at it again.
8 MR. ROSENBAUM  Your Honor, | think there's one
9|/ remaining matter.
10 THE COURT: Well, | see M. Bustos got here |ate.
11 MR BUSTCOS: Well, | apol ogize for being --
12 THE COURT: Well, just sit down. Go ahead, let's deal
13| with the other -- we've got the Liquidating Trust notion to
14 || dism ss.
15 MR WSHNEW There's the -- right, that's the Heyward
16 || adversary proceedi ng, Your Honor.
17 THE COURT: Right.
18 MR. WSHNEW But before we get there, there's one
19| other matter for M. Phil pot.
20 THE COURT: (kay. Yes.
21 MR. BUSTCS: Ch, |'msorry.
22 THE COURT: Al right. Is M. Philpot on the phone?
23 MR WSHNEW He's actually in the courtroom Your
24 || Honor.
25 THE COURT: Ch. Cone on up, M. Philpot. You' ve been
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1| sitting there nice and patiently. |, obviously, didn't
2| recognize you. So why don't you have a seat and then M.
3| Wshneww |l go first and then you'll have a chance to respond.
4| Ckay?
5 MR. W SHNEW Thank you, Your Honor. Jordan W shnew,
6|| Mrrison & Forester for the ResCap Borrower Clains Trust. W
7| are noving forward wwth V, item1l, the objection of the ResCap
8|/ Borrower Clains Trust to claimnunber 5067 filed by Gmaendel | L.
9| Philpot, filed at docket nunber 7760.
10 M. Philpot filed his response at docket nunber 8302
11| and the Borrower Trust filed its reply in further support of
12| the objection at 5067.
13 In regards to this, there was declaration of Kathy
14| Priore submtted in support. M. Priore's on the phone today.
15 Your Honor, what -- M. Philpot has filed a claim
16|/ for a general unsecured claimof 630,000 dollars against, |
17| believe, GVAC Mortgage. And that damage -- those damamges are
18| made up of two elenents: 280,000 dollars for hypothetical | ost
19| profits over a three-and-a-half-year period as well as 350, 000
20|| dollars of conpensatory damages.
21 It is the Borrowers Trust's position that the claimis
22| not valid and does not state a valid basis for liability, in
23| the first instance because this claimarose prior to M.
24| Philpot's Chapter 7 bankruptcy in Al abama was not included in
25| his schedules and, therefore, he is judicially estopped from
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bringing the cl ai mnow agai nst the debtors when it shoul d have
been identified as part of his bankruptcy estate -- as part of
t he 2009 bankruptcy filing.

The second basis is regards to whether the clai meven
has any nerit. And it's our position that, essentially, this
claimanmounts to a, | guess, a series of consequential events
that followed a purported systemerror in terns of processing a
paynment on or about Septenber 30th, 2008.

In his subm ssions to the Court, M. Philpot,
essentially, acknow edges that he didn't try and make up the
paynent even though the debtors gave himthat option.

THE COURT: His position, as | understand it, is that
a | awyer advised himhe didn't have to make any paynents until
the issue got resolved of that one paynent in 2008.

MR. WSHNEW | absolutely agree, Your Honor, and just
to clarify, that |awer was his lawer. It was not --

THE COURT: Yes, | understand.

MR W SHNEW Okay.

THE COURT: Hi s |awyer.

MR WSHNEW It was his lawer. So it was not that
there was any representation from GVAC Mrtgage --

THE COURT: R ght.

MR. WSHNEW -- that oh, don't nake the paynents
until we figure this out. This is advice he got fromhis own

counsel --
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1 THE COURT: He says.
2 MR WSHNEW -- in ternms of resolving this. The fact
3| of the matter is is that there were nultiple ways M. Phil pot
4| could have nade up the paynents. He could have sent in a
5|/ MoneyGram he could have sent in a Western Union paynent, he
6| could have sent in a certified check, a cashier's check, a
7|/ personal check. The fact of the --
8 THE COURT: Am | correct that the debtor agreed --
9| when the dispute arose about whether the Septenber paynent was
10|| made in order to be processed properly, at sone point the
11 || debtor agreed that it would accept the |ate paynment and forego
12| any late fees.
13 MR WSHNEW That's correct, Your Honor. And we
14| reflect that it was paid wthin sixty days. According to M.
15| Philpot and the advice he got fromhis counsel, that wasn't
16| good enough.
17 THE COURT: [|I'mnot -- we'll put aside what -- but the
18| debtor -- it seens to be undi sputed the debtor advised himthat
19| to resolve the dispute about whether the paynent was correctly
20 || processed or not, the debtor would accept a | ate paynent and
21| waive any late fee.
22 MR WSHNEW That's correct, Your Honor.
23 So in essence, Your Honor, the Borrowers Trust's
24 || position is that this claimand the purported danages
25| identified therein are really a result fromM. Philpot's own

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document
Pg 79 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

1| actions and not by anything that GVAC Mdrtgage did back in

2| Septenber 2008. And so fromthat regards, we believe their

3| claimlacks nmerit and shoul d be expunged.

4 THE COURT: (kay. M. Philpot, let ne hear fromyou.
5 MR. PHI LPOT: M/ nane is Gaendell LlIoyd Phil pot and
6| this norning | filed a response agai nst docunent 8360 and |

7|/ that the response be added to this proceedi ng.

8 THE COURT: M. Philpot, it's an untinely response.
9| The time for all subm ssions has cone and gone but just --

10|l listen to your argunent but |I'mnot going to go back and read
11| your additional subm ssion.

12 MR. PH LPOT: Your Honor, may we adjourn this --

13 THE COURT: No, we can't.

14 MR PHI LPOT: -- until some --

15 THE COURT: No.

16 MR PH LPOT: -- other tine?

17 THE COURT: When you come up here -- you live in

18| Al abama?

19 MR. PH LPOT: | cane up, yes. | tried to get here
20|| yesterday but right after I got here, ny health, | could not
21| make it to here to --

22 THE COURT: (Okay. Al right. But go ahead; | want to
23| hear your argunent.

24 MR. PH LPOT: Ckay. First of all, | ask the Court's
25|| indul gence to -- because of ny health and I have eyesi ght and
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heari ng and speech, | did not use the tel ephone system because
| knew that | would not be able to understand the proceedi ngs
that were going on. | -- so that is why | cane today.

The attorneys, Mrrison & Foerster, have been diligent
in their admnistration in matters with me and | have no issue
against their process and -- but | do disagree with their
findings in the witings that they have provided and in the
response that | filed this norning that is illum nated except
for one error that | made but |I'massunming that | would correct
that error after this proceeding.

THE COURT: You can do it right now on the record.

MR. PH LPOT: GCkay. There's an assertion by the
author of -- with attorney Mirrison & Foerster that the sixty-
day al |l owance that the debtors gave was acceptable for nme to
make my record correct, and the problemw th that is that
within sixty days is not the sane as prior to sixty days.

The issue was | had to nake ny payment prior to
Oct ober the 1st, 2008 in order not to be sixty days late. And
in fact, | did execute nmy paynent by the servicer's pay-by-
phone processing systemon the night of Septenber the 30th,
2008 within that specific tine.

The debtors have asserted that they woul d have nmade
the provisions that -- and e-mails confirmed such to ne that |
could make the paynents within and they woul d have adm ni st ered

It as though it were within sixty days, but that was totally
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1| against what actually happened.

2 | made the paynent -- | executed the paynent to be

3| made in their systemprior to the sixty days which would go on
4| the record of being not sixty days late. That's a significant
5| issue.

6 THE COURT: Wien's the last tinme you nade a paynent,

7| M. Philpot?

8 MR. PH LPOT: That -- | executed that paynent on

9| Septenber the 30th, 2008 --

10 THE COURT: And --

11 MR. PHI LPOT: -- and the last paynent that they

12| recorded that | nade was | ast day of August 2008.

13 THE COURT: Have you nade any paynents --

14 MR PH LPOT: | have not.

15 THE COURT: Stop. Have you nade any paynents since
16| Septenber 30th, 20082

17 MR PH LPOT: No, | did not. And ny position here is
18| not based on the resulting situation that happened in regard to
19| ny honme being foreclosed or |osing that honme because of

20 || subsequent failure to nmake paynment. M position is strictly
21 | what transpired agai nst me because | could not have the paynent
22| that | executed on Septenber the 30th, 2008 actually recognized
23| and received as such because | had ongoi ng negotiations with
24| Jack Wight of Redstone Federal Credit Union and the Snal

25| Business Adm nistration agent for a | oan having gone back over
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1| ny credit history and the process by which I was trying to

2| start -- continue -- not start, continue the devel opnent of an
3| Alzheiner's caregiving system | needed capital working funds
4|/ in order to continue the devel opnent of that systemto be

5/| introduced at the June Appl e Devel opers Conference in 2009.

6 My docunent that | filed this norning have an error in
7|/ page 3, paragraph 3, in the second Iine where | use the term

8| "wthin" and it was ny error but that specific word | neant to
9|/ be "before" and shoul d have been "before" and | did correct

10|| that now. But the -- | have a true credit report of -- in

11| January the 28th, 2008 which I have and could be submtted to
12| the Court that shows ny pattern of paynent not only to the note
13| for this nortgage to Homecom ngs as being consistently thirty
14| days late and not sixty days |ate.

15 THE COURT: May | ask you this? The debtor asserts in
16| the papers they filed that you spoke to GVAC on Cctober 9th,

17|l 2008 -- are you able to hear ne okay?

18 MR. PHI LPOT: Yes, sir.

19 THE COURT: Because | actually have a hearing

20 || assist --

21 MR PHI LPOT: | don't need the hearing assist.

22 THE COURT: W have a hearing assist if you need it.
23 MR. PH LPOT: | don't need that; | just -- | can hear
24| fromthis.

25 THE COURT: (Ckay. That's fine.
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That you spoke -- did you speak with soneone on
Cct ober 9th, 20087

MR. PHI LPOT: Your Honor, | would have to | ook at ny
records --

THE COURT: Can you --

MR. PH LPOT: -- to determne but | can say that
I rmedi ately on Cctober the 1st, 2008, | e-mailed the servicing
organi zation. As a matter of fact, | aman industrial designer

and an ergonom cs engi neer, quite sone record having desi gned
conputer systens and | recognized on the night -- at m dnight
when their conputer systemfailed that there was an issue that
| needed to address inmmedi ately because | understood that --
that there was a possibility that their conputer systemdid not
accurately provide and conplete the transaction. And that
happened at m dni ght.

THE COURT: Well, here's what | want to focus on, M.
Phil pot. They've indicated that they spoke to you on Cctober
9th, 2008, that you again requested that your paynent be
backdated -- just don't interrupt ne -- Septenber 30th, 2008,
but that they told you that while the paynent couldn't be
backdated that if you made the paynent within a few days, the
debtors woul d anmend your credit report to reflect that the
paynent was received within sixty days due to a voice
recognition unit error. Wre you told that? This is the

poi nt --
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MR PH LPOT: To claim-- that -- to claim--

THE COURT: -- that's hanging nme up. Let nme explain.

MR PHI LPOT: | understand.

THE COURT: Because their position is okay, here was
this issue about whether you made the paynent on Septenber
30th, or you didn't, but they told you on Cctober 9th, if you
make the paynent within a few days, the credit report will be
anended to reflect that you nade the paynent but you didn't
make the paynent and you still haven't nmade a paynent.

MR PHI LPOT: Your Honor, | never used the term
"backdated." That's a termthat the attorneys have used and
was not ny termand | never had any conversati on about that
process. Wat | asked was that the paynent be actually
credited to Septenber the 30th when the error occurred and that
ny credit report not show within sixty days but prior to sixty

days because --

84

THE COURT: You think you can go from 2008 until today

wi t hout making a single paynent and conme in here --

MR PH LPOT: | --

THE COURT: -- and argue when they told you get your
paynent in in a few days and we'll correct the credit report?

MR PH LPOT: | do not have --

THE COURT: [|'m not that naive.

MR PH LPOT: | do not have that house.

THE COURT: When did you | ose the house?
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MR. PH LPOT: 1In 2013. W didn't --

THE COURT: So you went from 2008 to 2013 and you
didn't nake a single paynment and they told you if you get your
paynent in in a few days they'll correct the credit report;
give me a break, M. Phil pot.

MR. PHI LPOT: Your Honor, if | could go through the
correct history of this, your -- | understand your perception
about the issues, but the surface is not -- doesn't provide the

truth. The truth is that in 2007, and if | could enter ny
credit report it would show that | was diligent in nmaking not
only the paynments for this but other paynents. And prior to
2012, we had a storm --

THE COURT: So do you think that the failure to have
this paynent recorded on Septenber 30th, 2008 excused you from
maki ng any further paynments and you're surprised that you | ost
the home in 20137

MR PH LPOT: |'mnever surprised that | |ost the
hone. And the issue about |osing the hone is not what | am
here for. The issue about what |I'mhere for is that in ny
di scussions with Jack Wight and nmy previous situation with
ny -- all of the records of ny paynent starting in 2007,
agreeing with the servicing -- debtors that | would be thirty
days late and that they would not foreclose to give ne tine to
get things corrected.

We had storns in Al abanm, tornados and storns that
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1| seriously damaged this house. | filed with the Nationw de
2|l Insurance Conpany and that -- their processing of clains did
3/ not allowit to go forth in a tinely manner and | used ny funds
4 to repair a great deal of the house to nmake sure it was
5/| properly cared for
6 This was the hone place of Federal Judge -- late
7|/ Federal Judge Seybourn H Lynne. |It's an inportant historic
8|| facility and ny wife and | had been diligent in trying to care
9|/ for this hone, nake sure that it was handled properly. And if
10|| one may say, |'ve seen hones and experienced where peopl e have
11| trashed places and torn them up; counter to that, we've
12| preserved this hone.
13 During this tinme before 2013, | personally sanded and
14| refinished -- after the 2008, prior to 2013 -- |'ve sanded and
15| refinished the hardwood floors in the honme nyself. | worked
16|/ many, many hours of nmy own |labor. | also diligently worked
17| with Nationw de |Insurance and the contractor to nake sure there
18| was a new roof placed on the house, that the house was put in
19| good marketable -- excellent marketable condition prior to the
20| tinme of 2013.
21 | believe nmy integrity, if one would | ook at the tota
22| history and the integrity of ny wife and nyself to be good
23| responsible citizens and to be responsible with this particular
24 || property and those who had extended us a note and a nortgage to
25| make sure that it was handl ed properly. But in 2007 after the
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1| storm | had an agreenent wth the servicing conpany to be

2| thirty days | ate because of sone situations that happened wth
3|l ny health as well as the storns and the funds that | used for

4 that.

5 THE COURT: Let nme ask you this --

6 MR PH LPOT: And the record would show that | --

7|/ made those paynents and that when | had the conversation wth

8|/ the Small Business Adm nistration agents and several neetings

9/ and with Jack Wight, the officer with Redstone Federal Credit
10| Union who also had a lien on the property that nmy Al zheiner's
11| project was significant, but one inportant issue was the thirty
12| days |l ate was okay but | could not have another single event in
13| nmy credit report of being sixty days late. And had they

14| recorded that paynment within sixty days, it would still show on
15| ny credit report of being sixty days late. And Jack Wi ght,

16| after this event, after Septenber the 30th when | nmet with him
17|/ he told me if you cannot get this corrected to show that it was
18| nmade on Septenber the 30th, you can't get the SBA | oan and

19| that's -- that is the whole -- whole issue that |I'm --
20 THE COURT: You filed a Chapter 7 bankruptcy on
21 || February 3rd, 2009.
22 MR PHI LPOT: | did.
23 THE COURT: And you didn't schedul e any claim
24 || against --
25 MR PHI LPOT: | had --
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THE COURT: -- any of the debtors.
MR. PH LPOT: -- | did not understand that process. |
have to say, | saw an attorney. By that tinme, our finances

were practically wi ped out. Everything that | had | had worked
on the house.

And by the way, all the funds since that date, since
2009, since our bankruptcy was discharged in 2009 that have
conme from Nationwi de have gone directly to the contractors for
payment of materials and | abor on that house. And so our -- ny
know edge have been by the attorney that | have who is now, for
health reasons, |I'mnot quite sure, he's not practicing, but
the clerk that worked for him Tam H nkle, is the one that |
had ninety percent of ny conversations with in docunenting
everything. I|'ve tried to do the best that | knew how. And
she is incarcerated now for fraud in terns of |legal matters for
that firm

| have tried and been to themto try to find what |
could and talk with them | can't; they're closed. | don't
know anything else | can do with that particular situation but
| can -- | do cone before this Court and | do have information
about ny background as a designer and ability to not enter into
a specul ati ve arrangenent but to actually provide a very
consecrated detail ed process with business advisors review ng
this during the fall of 2008 that showed that | had, as had

been typical wth ny past of trenendously successful business

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document

© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N Rk O

Pg 89 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

89

adventures and design for ny clients and enpl oyers --

THE COURT: Al right. Let me stop you there.

MR. PHI LPOT: -- a good process and --
THE COURT: [I'Il tell you what I'mgoing to do. You
have -- you indicate that you' ve submtted sonething el se and

nmy courtroom deputy told nme that sonmething el se was received
this norning and you have sone additional docunents that you
want to provide. Have you given M. Wshnew a copy of what you
have?

MR, WSHNEW  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: O the docunments that he has w th hi mnow?

MR, WSHNEW He provided nme with his sur-reply this
nmorning if there's --

THE COURT: | nmean, he has some additional docunents.
Do you have sonething el se?

MR PH LPOT: | have things such as -- that | have not
entered in yet.

THE COURT: (kay.

MR. PH LPOT: | have two credit reports, | have --

THE COURT: Al right. Here's what |I'mgoing to do.
Leave that with M. Wshnew. Get it filed on ECF, M. W shnew.

MR, WSHNEW  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: kay. | will read what was filed this
norning. It wasn't filed yet; that was why | hadn't seen it.
| know we received it. | wll reviewit. | will review what
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1| additional material you have. |'mtaking the matter under

2|| submssion. 1'lIl consider it all before | rule. Ckay?

3 MR PHI LPOT: Yes, sir.

4 THE COURT: So leave it with M. Wshnew. He'll

5/ sure that it gets scanned and filed on the el ectronic case

6| filing system

7 MR. WSHNEW And then we'll overnight the package

8|/ back to M. Phil pot.

9 THE COURT: And then you can send it back to him

10 MR. W SHNEW  Yes.

11 THE COURT: (Okay? Al right, M. Philpot?

12 MR. PH LPOT: Certainly. And Your Honor, | appreciate
13| this Court's indul gence --

14 THE COURT: Ckay.

15 MR PH LPOT: -- with ne and the attorneys and their
16|/ process in working to hopefully find the truth of this. And I
17| understand their position that there should be no w ongf ul

18| clains all owed under the Borrowers Trust.

19 THE COURT: You should -- I'mnot ruling on it now but
20| this issue of clains that you may have had that arose before
21| your bankruptcy filing, this has come up many tinmes already in
22| this case and it has to be -- they have to be scheduled in your
23 || bankruptcy case. |'mnot ruling now.

24 | will ook at everything --

25 MR. PHI LPOT: Right.
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1 THE COURT: ~-- that we either received this norning.
2/ It'1l get filed and M. Wshnew will nake sure that the

3|/ additional docunments you want the Court to review, | wll

4| review it before | rule. Ckay.

5 MR. PHI LPOT: Your Honor, | did address those specific
6| reports in that response --

7 THE COURT: (kay.

8 MR. PH LPOT: -- this norning.

9 THE COURT: | will read it all.

10 MR PHLPOT: | will have to say that | have sought
11| attorneys. After the bankruptcy 2009, | did go with an

12| attorney firmEyster & Key (sic) which was G ynn Tubb and Ni ck
13| Roth and we pursued the issue of MERS failure in federal

14| and all of those cases were conpletely thrown out in the class
15| action that was granted. Mich of the problemthat | did face
16| after the bankruptcy that -- and the only reason | have cited
17| those particular situations is to give sone indication as to
18| how the servicing conpany treated ne during that process wth
19|/ callous indifference and a trenmendous |ack of conmunication

20|| between their internal departnents such that ny attorneys with
21| Eyster & Key (sic) had nmuch difficulty as well.

22 Finally, we were able to get all communications to be
23| channel ed through the Al abanma attorney Ceron & G anoot (ph.)
24 || between us with regards to this. So -- and after ny bankruptcy
25| and after our financial collapse that | contin -- started on
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1| Septenber the 30th, 2008. W were never in a position
2| afterwards to do anything to recover such that we coul d have
3| taken the house.
4 But | do ask this Court to recogni ze that we were
5|/ diligent to make sure that this property was well cared for.
6|| It is acontributing structure to the national record of
7| historic preservation for the O d Decatur-Bank Street Hi storic
8|| District (sic). And it's the -- the house was the hone pl ace
9| of Honorable Seybourn H Lynne, federal judge, which was a
10|| wonderful individual and had such a tremendous record in the
11| State of Al abama especially in dealing with civil rights issues
12/ in the "60s. And we just feel that our honor-bound duty is to
13| make sure that we were responsible to this and | believe that
14| we were and all of what we have done we have | ost practically
15| everything --
16 THE COURT: Al right. M. Philpot --
17 MR PH LPOT: -- but God has blessed ne --
18 THE COURT: -- I'mgoing to read everything but |
19|| still have two other matters --
20 MR, PH LPOT: |'msorry?
21 THE COURT: -- on this calendar that |'ve got to dea
22| with so we're going to nove on
23 Thank you very much for your appearance.
24 MR. PHI LPOT: Thank you, sir. Good day.
25 THE COURT: And, M. Wshnew, you just arrange to get
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1| those additional docunents and you'll send them back to him and
2|l get themfiled. Okay?

3 MR W SHNEW  Absol utely, Your Honor.

4 THE COURT: So is anyone here on Heyward v. GVAC

5| Mortgage? Al right.

6 | have the Liquidating Trust notion to dismss.

7|/ Pending before the Court is the ResCap Liquidating Trust notion
8|| to dismss plaintiff's adversary conplaint. It's filed at ECF
9|/ nunmber 15. It's case nunber 14-01778.

10 The Trust filed the declaration of M. Wshnew in

11| support of the notion. |It's Exhibit 2 to the notion. No

12| opposition or objections were filed in the notion. The Court
13| grants the notion.

14 There's a history -- | won't go through it all. M.
15|| Heyward tw ce sought to get a TRO agai nst foreclosure of a

16|/ Connecticut property fromthis Court. The Court denied the

17| notion on both occasions when it arose.

18 Federal Rules of Cvil Procedure 41(b) permts

19| dismssal for failure to prosecute. |In addition, the Court

20|| entered an additional procedures order in this case, an

21| adversary proceed -- suppl enental adversary procedures that

22| were not followed by M. Heyward.

23 The record clearly establishes that M. Heyward has
24| failed to follow on the orders entered by this Court in

25| connection with the adversary proceedi ng, has not prosecuted
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1| this action pursuant to Federal Rules of Gvil Procedure 41(b),
2|l and the Court dism sses the adversary proceeding for failure to
3 || prosecute.

4 For avoi dance of doubt, the dism ssal by the Court

5/| operates as an adjudication on the nerits as is permtted by

6| Rule 41(b).

7 MR. WSHNEW Thank you, Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: Al right. M. Bustos cane in very |ate.

9|/ The Court already ruled, M. Bustos, but cone up.

10 MR BUSTOS: Your Honor, I'd like to nake a statenent.
11 THE COURT: Let nme -- before you begin, M. Bustos --

12| well, go ahead, M. Bustos, explain why you were so | ate today?
13 MR. BUSTCS: | was supposed to come in on a plane

14| today at 6:30. For reasons in Arizona that really don't

15| matter, | got onto another plane and got in today at 9:21 a.m

16 As far as the actual case is concerned -- well, |

17|/ noved everything to Arizona. | don't practice bankruptcy |aw

18| | just -- | can do certain --

19 THE COURT: Well, you didn't practice bankruptcy | aw

20| the last tine you were here, either.

21 MR BUSTCS: No, no, but | can do sinple petitions.

22| But in terns of a conplex case like this | think | went a

23| little over ny head, to be quite honest. | talked to ny client
24| about this. | asked him | said maybe you'll be better served
25| wth another attorney. He keeps on insisting that | stay on.
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1/ 1 will not stay on as --
2 THE COURT: Well, you're not going to get out unless |
3| let you out.
4 MR BUSTOS: | understand but as an -- for an
5|/ evidentiary hearing | really don't believe I'mthe person.
6 | did get a phone call fromM. Wshnew. He said he
7| wanted to settle. |If we could cone to sonme sort of settle --
8 THE COURT: Well, I've already ruled. [I'mgoing to
9|/ tell you what ny ruling is.
10 MR BUSTCS: Ckay.
11 THE COURT: 1'mgoing to give you a chance to address
12 it
13 You're here on an order to show cause why the Court
14| shoul d not inpose sanctions pursuant to Federal Rul e of
15| Bankruptcy Procedure 9011.
16 MR, BUSTOS:  Yes.
17 THE COURT: The order to show cause, which was entered
18| on February 26th, 2014 incorporates by reference the nmenorandum
19| opinion and order sustaining in part and overruling in part the
20|| ResCap Borrower Cains Trust objection to clains nunber 345 and
21| 3743 filed by Conrad P. Burnett, Jr. That menorandum opi ni on
22| and order is dated February 26th, 2014. |It's incorporated into
23| the order to show cause.
24 The order to show cause, anong other things -- |'m not
25/ going to reviewthe entire matter -- but on page 3 notes that
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nmy opi ni on had addressed each of the eleven affirmative

def enses that you asserted an opposition. |In the nenorandum - -
and I'Il read fromthis paragraph of the order to show cause;
quoted it in the transcript earlier today in your absence, but
it says, "Wiereas in its opinion, the Court addressed each of
the eleven affirmati ve defenses Bustos asserts in the
opposition and found that the affirmati ve defenses are
frivolous, untinely, unsubstantiated by the evidence in the
record before the Court, and/or unsupported by current or
applicable law, existing law, or by a nonfrivol ous argunent for
t he extension, nodification, or reversal of existing |aw or the
establi shnment of new laws," referring to the opinion at pages
16 through 20.

The order to show cause further goes on, "The Court
further found that Bustos' argunments in the opposition appear
to be entirely unsupported by the record and unsubstanti ated by
any meani ngful |egal research.”

Did you do any -- did you, sir, do any |l egal research
I n connection with any of the eleven affirmative defenses that
you asserted in your opposition?

MR BUSTOS: Very little. | didit the best | could
with the --

THE COURT: Well, did you do any -- tell ne what
research you did? You had a -- let ne ask you this. You filed

an affirmation of Pablo E. Bustos in support of dismssal of
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sanctions noti on.

MR, BUSTOS:  Yes.

THE COURT: What you didn't dois, | required -- ny
order to show cause said on page 4, "Bustos' response shal
address, as this Court has done in this order and in its
opi ni on, each of the eleven affirmative defenses asserted in
t he opposition explaining why each asserted affirmative defense
does not constitute a violation of Bankruptcy Rule 9011." And
you didn't do that in your opposition. Do you agree?

MR, BUSTOS: No. | --

THE COURT: You don't agree or you agree?

MR. BUSTCS: No, | wouldn't say | addressed it. No,

THE COURT: Are you acknow edgi ng that you did not
address in your opposition the nerits of any of the el even
affirmati ve defenses that you asserted?

MR BUSTOS: | agree with that. Yes.

THE COURT: Ckay. All right. |In addition to your
affirmation, there's a letter fromyour client --

MR. BUSTCS: O -- oh, yes.

THE COURT: -- M. Burnett, and there's also a
decl aration of Dennis J. Huelbig, Jr. in support of dism ssal
of an order to show cause as to Attorney Pablo E. Bustos. D d
M. Huel big work for you?

MR BUSTCS: No. | -- well, not now but |I asked him
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1| to call the Court to tell themthat | couldn't cone.

2 THE COURT: WAs he your paral egal in New York?

3 MR. BUSTCS: He did paralegal work for ne, yes.

41 1 --

5 THE COURT: You're not answering ny question because
6| M. Burnett's letter says, "I retained New Research Services

7|/ out of Las Vegas, Nevada to create and process the clains and
8| necessary paperwork."

9 MR BUSTCOS: Um hum

10 THE COURT: "This firmis a paralegal firmthat clains
11| to be famliar with federal bankruptcy procedure. New Research
12| Services is owned and operated by one person; Dennis Huel bi g,
13} Jr."

14 MR BUSTOS: That's true.

15 THE COURT: Is that correct?

16 MR BUSTOS: That was way before nme, though, before |
17| was retained. | was retained after that. He worked with

18| Huelbig for a long tinme and when he cane to ne and said

19| Huelbig -- we'd have to sign a whole new retainer and he has to
20| work directly with ne. And if -- and if anything Huel big did
21 it would be as -- it's in the printed contract -- | asked him
22| to call the Court --

23 THE COURT: Ckay. So you're responsible for any |egal
24 || argunments that were nmade in the opposition to the claim

25| objection. Correct?
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MR, BUSTOS:  Yes.

THE COURT: Al right. So why shouldn't -- let me
tell you, what in your absence, | ruled earlier --

MR. BUSTCS: Ckay.

THE COURT: -- and I'mgoing to give you a chance to
address it.

| awarded sanctions in the amount of 1,000 dollars for
the each of the eleven affirmative defenses that have -- are
absolutely without nmerit. So that's 11,000 dollars. And in
addition to that, because you didn't appear today and | had
ordered you to -- and this part | will take back, you came in
|ate -- an additional 2,500 dollars for not appearing today.

MR BUSTCOS: Um hum

THE COURT: And then when it -- so that's 13,500. And
t hen when we cane to the case nanagenent conference on the
adversary proceeding you filed for M. Heyward, you weren't
here for that, that was an additional, 2,500. So with respect
to the sanctions for not appearing, |I'mretracting that earlier
ruling. So that's a total of 5,000 dollars; 2,500 for failing
to appear on the order to show cause and 2,500 for failing to
appear on the adversary proceedi ng case managenent conference.
Tell me -- explain to me why | shouldn't sanction you 1,000
dol lars for each of the frivolous eleven affirmative defenses
you asserted? It required the Trust to address specifically

and it required the Court to address each in its opinion. |'m
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1| giving you a chance to respond.
2 MR. BUSTCS: Your Honor, that would require ne to
3| wite, but -- in length; |I can't just on a whimaddress all of
4|/ them | could address the case in general.
5 THE COURT: No, no, no, no. The only claim-- |ook
6| the opinion that | filed sustained in part and overruled in
7| part the Trust's objection to your client's claim But the
8| interesting thing to nme is the only part that survived was the
9|/ part that your client asserted without a | awer; you didn't
10| address it all. Your client was doing just fine on that one.
11|| Anything you added to it was frivol ous, unsupported by |aw, and
12| that's what |'masking you to address. GCkay. Wy shouldn't |
13| sanction you for the frivolous argunments not supported by any
14| research or argunents or good-faith argunents based on case
15| law? Wy shouldn't | sanction you for that?
16 MR BUSTCOS: | can tell you what | believe, whether
17|/ you agree or not, is that in the |ast appearance when |
18| appeared in front of you, everything went to shanbles. |
19| thought we were -- because | spoke to the attorney before that
20| the attorney for -- | thought we were going to settle and then
21| you kept on asking ne these questions.
22 | believed that there was fraud, clearly, from GVAC,
23| that was clear that ny client had a good claim and | didn't
24| expect --
25 THE COURT: You think you can just throw stuff up
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agai nst the wall and hope sonething sticks with no | egal
support whatsoever? Your client, his claimgoes forward as to
one claim that's explained in nmy opinion. The problemhere is
that you asserted el even affirmative defenses --

MR BUSTCS: Um hum

THE COURT: -- without absolutely no support in fact
or in law or any argunent for the good-faith extension of |aw
and that's the portion that's covered by ny order to show cause
why you shoul dn't be sancti oned.

MR BUSTCS: Um hum

THE COURT: |'mgoing to give you one |ast chance to
address the -- why you think | shouldn't inpose nonetary
sanctions agai nst you for making frivol ous argunents.

MR BUSTOS: Because the claim-- the case itself is
not frivolous. It's not. He has a good claim M. Burnett.

THE COURT: Do you think -- you think he has a good
cl ai n®?

MR BUSTOS: Yes. Yes, | do.

THE COURT: (kay. Do you think that entitles you to

make any ar gunment what soever?

MR BUSTOS: No. No. And -- look, | do agree with
you that | made m stakes. | believe it's excessive. | don't
really even have 11,000 dollars so | wouldn't -- | wouldn't

even be able to pay it even if | wanted to.

THE COURT: You shoul d have thought of that before you
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1| filed frivolous --
2 MR. BUSTCS: | -- |ook, Your Honor, | agree. |
3|l could -- if you want to inpose some sanctions on nme, | would
4| think it's fair, but 11,000 dollars, that's just -- especially
5| for a case | don't even want to be on. | told -- and | talked
6| to M. Burnett about this and |'ve discussed it with him
7|/ thoroughly. He keeps on insisting ne being onit. | want to
8|/ get off the case. | didn't want to fly in today for this.
9| I --
10 THE COURT: So here's what --
11 MR BUSTOS: -- and | never said | was -- | never said
12/ | was a bankruptcy attorney --
13 THE COURT: -- here's --
14 MR. BUSTCS: -- like, a specialist. | never said
15|| that.
16 THE COURT: Well, you don't have to be a bankruptcy
17| specialist to know this: Rule 9011(b) provides a quote, "By
18| presenting to the Court, whether by signing, filing,
19| submtting, or later advocating a petition, pleading, witten
20| notion, or other paper, an attorney or an unrepresented party
21| is certified that to the best of the person's know edge,
22| information, and belief forned after an inquiry reasonabl e
23 | under the circunstances" --
24 MR. BUSTCS: That | agree with that.
25 THE COURT: |'mnot finished reading it.
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1 Subsection (2) of it is, "the clains, defenses, and
2|l other legal contentions therein are warranted by existing | aw
3|l or by a nonfrivolous argunent for the extension, nodification,
4| or reversal of existing |aw or the establishment of new | aw. "
5 MR BUSTCS: Um hum

6 THE COURT: That's the portion |'ve addressed in the
7|/ order to show cause and in ny original opinion --

8 MR BUSTCS: Um hum

9 THE COURT: -- and what you have not addressed. The
10 || one piece of your client's, M. Burnett's, claimthat he

11| asserted pro se has survived, but that's not what you

12| addressed. That's not the problem | had with what you fil ed.
13 Wet her you believe your client had a good claimor
14| not, it doesn't entitle you to file eleven totally frivol ous
15| affirmative defenses. Wien | give you a chance to file an

16| explanation for why you shouldn't be sanctioned for it, you
17|/ don't even address it.

18 MR. BUSTCS: Your Honor, | didn't believe they were
19| frivolous. Wether |I nade a conplete and total mstake, that's
20| another matter, but in fact, | should at |east be allowed to
21|/ address those on the nerits given some tine.

22 THE COURT: Right now That -- look, |I gave you a
23| deadline for filing.

24 MR BUSTCS: And --

25 THE COURT: You filed sonmething. You didn't address
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1| it there. |1'masking you right now, this is the tine and
2| place; it's not being continued to another date or another
3|| time. You have any case authority to support any of the el even
4| affirmative defenses that you asserted?
5 MR BUSTOS: Of the top of nmy head no, | cannot. |
6|/ cannot guarantee authority. | could say --
7 THE COURT: Al right.
8 MR. BUSTCS: -- that | didn't believe they were
9|l frivolous. | did the best | could --
10 THE COURT: Al right.
11 MR BUSTCS: -- on the tine.
12 THE COURT: |'mtaking the matter under subm ssion.
13|| So the one piece of it, so the record's clear, | amw thdraw ng
14| nmy earlier award of sanctions for nonappearance either on the
15|| OSC or on the case managenent.
16 M. Bustos, you're counsel of record in an adversary
17| proceeding you filed in this court. 1'mnot going to deal with
18| the nerits of it today. You better think long and hard before
19| you decide what you're going to do. | think debtors' counsel's
20| going to speak with you about it. |If you decide to proceed
21| with the adversary proceeding and they decide to nmake a notion
22| for sanctions under Rule 9011, I'll consider it and rule on it
23| if they conply with the rule. |I'mnot going to address it
24 || further today, but what remains on ny docket is an adversary
25|| proceeding that you signed and fil ed.

eScribers, LLC | (973) 406-2250
operations@escribers.net | www.escribers.net




14-01778-mg Doc 18 Filed 04/01/15 Entered 04/02/15 11:48:42 Main Document
Pg 105 of 126
RESIDENTIAL CAPITAL, LLC, et al.

1 MR BUSTOS: Can | withdraw it, Your Honor?

2 THE COURT: Talk to M. Wshnew after. |'mnot going
3| toget into it beyond. kay.

4 MR BUSTOS: kay. And as far as the sanctions, the
5|/ 11,000, are those stayed? You said you were going to -- it's
6| pending.

7 THE COURT: No. I'mgoing to -- I'"'mgoing to enter a
8| witten order. I'mgoing to think some nore about what |'m

9| going to do. You should have thought |ong and hard before you
10 || did what you did --

11 MR, BUSTOS: | nean --

12 THE COURT: -- and then not respond to the order to
13| show cause.

14 MR. BUSTCS: | did respond to it; | just didn't

15| respond in the exact way that the Court instructed.

16 THE COURT: Okay. Al right. W' re adjourned.

17 MR WSHNEW Thank you for your time, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: |'msorry?

19 MR. WSHNEW Thank you for your tinme.

20 THE COURT: Thank you.

21 (Wher eupon these proceedi ngs were concluded at 12: 32 PM
22

23

24

25
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